

# Charles C. Killingsworth Papers UA.17.439

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 16, 2023.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: <a href="http://archives.msu.edu/">http://archives.msu.edu/</a>

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	4
Biographical Note	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	8
Series I. Labor Dispute	. 8
Subseries A. Industry-wide disputes (note: the term "Basic Steel" refers to the entire steel	
industry)	. 8
Subseries B. Corporate Level Disputes	14
Subseries C. Plant-Level Disputes	20
Series II. Wage Stabilization Board	51
Subseries A. Major Decisions	51
Subseries B. Regulations for New Plants	51
Subseries C. Reports	51
Subseries D. Office Memoranda	52
Subseries E. Newspaper Clippings	52
Subseries F. Articles About the Wage Stabilization Board	52
Subseries G. Wage Stabilization Board and the Defense Production Act	53
Subseries H. Minutes of Executive Meetings	53
Subseries I. Press Releases of the Wage Stabilization Board	53
Subseries J. Public Addresses by WSB Members	53
Subseries K. U.S. House of Representatives' Investigation of the Wage Stabilization	
Board	53
Subseries L. Stabilization Preparedness Group	53
Subseries M. Wage Stabilization Board History Project	53
Subseries N. Liquidation of the Wage Stabilization Board	54
Subseries O. Correspondence	54
Series III. National War Labor Board WW I	54
Subseries A. Cases	54
Series IV. National War Labor Board WW II	55
Series V. U.S. Bituminous Coal Commission	56

#### Charles C. Killingsworth Papers UA.17.439

Series VI. Presidents National Emergency Board - Railway Wage Controversy	56
Subseries A. Employees Exhibits, 1938	56
Series VII. National Railway Adjustment Board	57
Series VIII. State Civil Service Commissions	57
Subseries A. Michigan Civil Service Commission	58
Subseries B. Connecticut Civil Service Commission	58
Subseries C. Illinois Civil Service Commission	58
Subseries D. New Jersey Civil Service Commission	58
Subseries E. New York Civil Service Commission	58
Series IX. Connecticut Board of Labor Relations	59
Series X. Ontario Labor Relations Board	59
Series XI. Wisconsin Employment Relations Board	59
Series XII. Publications	60
Subseries A. U.S. Government Publications	61
Subseries B. State Government Publications	63
Subseries C. Labor Organizations Publications	64
Subseries D. Individual Articles	64
Subseries E. Professional Journals	65
Series XIII. Canadian Telephone Employers Association	66
Series XIV. Essay Contest	66
Series XV. Correspondence	67
Series XVI. Miscellany	67

#### **Summary Information**

**Repository:** University Archives and Historical Collections

**Creator:** Killingsworth, Charles, 1917-

**Source - dnr:** Killingsworth, Charles, 1917-

**Title:** Charles C. Killingsworth papers

**ID:** UA.17.439

**Date [inclusive]:** 1918-1968

Physical 31 Cubic Feet

**Description:** 

**Language of the** English .

**Material:** 

#### **Preferred Citation**

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

## **Biographical Note**

Charles C. Killingsworth earned his A.B. from Southwest Missouri State University in 1938, his M.A. from Oklahoma State University in 1939, and his Ph.D. from the University of Wisconsin in 1946. He was an instructor in political economy at Johns Hopkins University from 1941 to 1946. He joined the faculty at Michigan State College (now Michigan State University) in 1947 and was an associate professor of economics from 1947 to 1949. He was promoted to professor in 1949 and served as department chair until 1958. Killingsworth was director of the Labor and Industrial Relations Center (1955-1959) and university professor of labor and industrial relations and economics (1960-1987). He retired with emeritus standing in 1987.

Killingsworth's government service included positions at the national and state level and included the following: panel chairman in various labor disputes, National War Labor Board, 1943-1945; economist, Social Security Administration, 1945-1956. consultant, then member, then chair, National Wage Stabilization Board, 1951- 1953; consultant, Presidential Railroad

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Commission, 1960-1961; member, Presidential Emergency Board (under Railway Labor Act), 1962; member, President's Aerospace Board (for disputes between six companies and two unions), 1962; member, Research Subcommittee of National Manpower Advisory Committee, 1963-1968; member, National Manpower Task Force, 1964 to date; chair, 1975; member, National Academy of Sciences Committee on Department of Labor Manpower Research and Development, 1974-1975; member, U.S. Census Bureau Advisory Committee on Population Statistics, 1974-; consultant, various times 1956-1964, to Michigan Governors Williams, Swainson, and Romney, especially on drafting of unemployment compensation legislation and settlement of labor disputes; consultant, Michigan Civil Service Commission, on grievance procedures for state employees, 1957-1958; chair, State Manpower Development Committee, 1962-1964; member, Governor's Advisory Committee on Public Employee Relations, 1966-1967.

Killingsworth's work in arbitration included the following: umpire, Bethlehem Steel Company and Steelworkers, 1947-1952. Umpire, U.S. Rubber Company and Rubber Workers, 1953-1955; member, Umpire Panel, Ford Motor Company and UAW, 1955-1958. Umpire, Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company and Rubber Workers, 1959-1961; permanent arbitrator, Youngstown Sheet and Tube Company and Steelworkers, 1963-1967; permanent arbitrator, Crucible Steel and Steelworkers, 1971-; permanent arbitrator, Firestone Tire and Rubber Company and Rubber Workers, 1972-; member, Arbitration Panel, Northwest Airlines and Machinists, 1974-.

He was a member of numerous professional organizations including National Academy of Arbitrators (Board of Governors, 1956-1958; Vice-President, 1959-1960; President, 1968); Industrial Relations Research Association (Executive Board, 1955-1958). American Economic Association; Economics Society of Michigan (President, 1967-1968).

### **Scope and Contents**

The Charles C. Killingsworth papers provide an invaluable source of material to the researcher interested in the development of American labor law, and its application to the collective bargaining process. With the exception of some material from World War I, the collection is composed of labor materials. Killingsworth served as a member of several federal agencies, as a consultant to state and private organizations and as an arbitrator and permanent umpire for many large corporations.

The papers span the years from 1918, when the National War Labor Board of World War I was created to resolve issues raised by a fledgling labor movement, to 1968, when labor unions had become powerful fixtures in virtually every major industrial sector of our economy. Arbitration decisions comprise the bulk of the collection, though these are generally accompanied by background information on the grievance, company and unions exhibits, and correspondence. In those instances where the dispute captured public attention, the material is also accompanied by newspaper articles and editorials. These supplementary materials are of

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

special interest because they reveal the social and political climate in which the disputes took place.

The collection also contains material from various federal labor agencies, such as the Wage Stabilization Board and the National War Labor Boards of World War's I and II, as well as various state agencies. In addition, there is a large assortment of publications, ranging from trade journals to U.S. Government reports.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Arrangement

The collection is arranged into sixteen series. I. Labor Disputes. II. Wage Stabilization Board. III. National War Labor Board WW I. IV. National War Labor Board WW II. V. U.S. Bituminous Coal Commission. VI. President's National Emergency Board. VII. National Railway Adjustment Board. VIII. State Civil Service Commissions. IX. Connecticut Board of Labor Relations. X. Ontario Labor Relations Board. XI. Wisconsin Employment Relations Board. XII. Publications. XIII. Canadian Telephone Employers Association. XIV. Essay Contest: Why Choose Employment Security as a Career? XV. Correspondence. XVI. Miscellany.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: <a href="http://archives.msu.edu/">http://archives.msu.edu/</a>

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

Collection is open for research.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives and Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

**Legal Status:** Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

#### **Custodial History**

Gift of Charles C. Killingsworth, 1970-12-28.

#### **Processing Information**

Record group changed from 00101 to UA 17.439 to reflect Killingwsorth's connection to Michigan State University. -M. Badgley-Malone, January 2023.

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Arbitration, Industrial
- Collective bargaining
- Labor unions
- Clippings (Books, newspapers, etc.)
- Letters (correspondence)
- Memorandums
- Press releases
- Publications
- Reports
- Speeches
- Bethlehem Steel Company
- Crucible Steel Company of America
- Firestone Tire and Rubber Company
- Ford Motor Company
- Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company
- Northwest Airlines Corporation
- United Mine Workers of America
- United States Rubber Company
- United Steelworkers of America

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

- Youngstown Sheet and Tube Company
- Killingsworth, Charles, 1917-

#### **Collection Inventory**

#### Series I. Labor Dispute

#### Scope and Contents note

This category has been further subdivided into three types of disputes: industry wide, corporate-level and plant-level. Boxes 6634 through 6636 contain documents related to industry-wide disputes. These can be defined as labor disputes in which a majority of the firms within a particular industry are engaged in a dispute with a national union which has organized that industry's workers. Two industries are represented in the collection - coal and steel. Of particular significance are the steel disputes of 1952, when President Truman seized the steel industry to prevent a strike; and 1959, when both the companies and the Steelworkers union launched massive advertising campaigns to plead their causes before the nation. All of the materials in this section have been arranged chronologically.

Box 6636 to Box 6640, Folder 9, contain arbitration decisions and related materials pertaining to corporate-level disputes. These types of disputes encompassed entire corporations, including all plants. As an arbitrator, Dr. Killingsworth heard many of the disputes in this category. They are arranged alphabetically, by the name of the company.

Most of the Labor Disputes material is composed of arbitration cases involving plant-level grievances. These are also arranged alphabetically by name of company and then by name of plant. Box 6640, Folder 10 to Box 6656, Folder 36, contains these materials. (The researcher should note that many of the individual arbitration proceedings are incomplete. Some lack the decision, while others are missing exhibits or awards). Dr. Killingsworth, as umpire or arbitrator for the Bethlehem Steel, U.S. Rubber, Ford Motor, Goodyear and Youngstown Sheet and Tube Companies, heard many of the grievances contained in this portion of the collection.

# Subseries A. Industry-wide disputes (note: the term "Basic Steel" refers to the entire steel industry)

Title/Description	Instances	
Terminal Report of the President's Steel Fact-Finding Board, February 28, 1946	box 6634	folder 1
USW and Basic Steel		
Description of Company Exhibits 1-12, 1949	box 6634	folder 2
Company Exhibits, 1949		
6	box 6634	folder 2a
7 & 8	box 6634	folder 3
9	box 6634	folder 4
10	box 6634	folder 5

11 & 12	box 6634	folder 6
1-3 (Description of Exhibits 1-20 Included)	box 6634	folder 7
4 & 5	box 6634	folder 8
7	box 6634	folder 9
8	box 6634	folder 10
9-12	box 6634	folder 11
13	box 6634	folder 12
14	box 6634	folder 13
15-17	box 6634	folder 14
18-20	box 6634	folder 15
1-5 (Description of Exhibits 1-19 Included)	box 6634	folder 16
6-11	box 6634	folder 17
12-17	box 6634	folder 18
18-19	box 6634	folder 19
Union Exhibits, 1949		
1-6 (Description of Exhibits 1-13 Included)	box 6634	folder 20
7-8	box 6634	folder 21
9-13	box 6634	folder 22
Various Companies and the UAW-CIO Wage Stabilization Board, 1951	box 6634	folder 23
Company Exhibits, 1951		
1, 1A, 1B, 1C (Description of Exhibits 1-12 Included)	box 6634	folder 24
1D	box 6634	folder 25-26
2 & 3	box 6634	folder 27
4-6	box 6634	folder 28
7 & 8	box 6634	folder 29
9-10	box 6634	folder 30
10-12	box 6634	folder 31
6-13 (Description of Exhibits 13-20 Included)	box 6634	folder 32
14	box 6634	folder 33
15 & 16	box 6634	folder 34

Charles C. Killingsworth Papers UA.17.439

	box 6634	folder 36
23-26	box 6634	folder 37
27 & 28	box 6634	folder 38
29-30	box 6634	folder 39
Individual Companies' Exhibits		
Allegheny Ludlum & Atlantic Steel, 1952	box 6635	folder 1
Bethlehem Steel, 1952	box 6635	folder 2
Copperweld, Empire & Follansbee, 1952	box 6635	folder 3
Inland Steel, 1952	box 6635	folder 4-5
Jones & Laughlin, 1952	box 6635	folder 6
Pittsburgh Coke & Chemical & Reeves Steel, 1952	box 6635	folder 7
Republic Steel, 1952	box 6635	folder 8
Rheem Mfg. & U.S. Steel, 1951	box 6635	folder 9
Youngstown Sheet & Tubs Co., 1952	box 6635	folder 10
Pro-Steel Pamphlets, 1952	box 6635	folder 11
Union Exhibits		
2, 6 & 7 (Description of Exhibits 2-16 and 1-31b Included), 1952	box 6635	folder 12
4, 7a & 10, 1952	box 6635	folder 13
8-10, 1951	box 6635	folder 14
11 & 11a, 1952	box 6635	folder 15
11b, 1952	box 6635	folder 16
15-18, 1952	box 6635	folder 17
20-21a, 1952	box 6635	folder 18
22-24, 1952	box 6635	folder 19
25-26c, 1952	box 6635	folder 20
26C-26g, 1952	box 6635	folder 21
26h	box 6635	folder 22
27-29, 1952	box 6635	folder 23
30-31, 1952	box 6635	folder 24
31a-31b, 1952	box 6635	folder 25
Wage Stabilization Board Reports and Recommendations, April 1952	box 6635	folder 29

Pro-Union Pamphlets, 1952	box 6635	folder 26
Frederick Bullen's Speech, March 26, 1952	box 6635	folder 27
"Seizure Speech", April 8, 1952	box 6635	folder 28
Magazine Articles, 1952	box 6635	folder 30
Newspaper Articles, 1952	box 6635	folder 31
Miscellaneous Documents (Description Included), 1931-1952	box 6635	folder 32
Coal Dispute Before the Wage Stabilization Board		
"Wage Structure in Bituminous Coal Mining - Fall of 1945", [1946]	box 6635	folder 33
2 Bureau of Mines Yearbooks - Pennsylvania Anthracite & Employment and Inquires, 1950	box 6635	folder 34
WSB - Interpretation Bulletin 20 - General Wage Regulations, July 1, 1952	box 6635	folder 35
U.M.W.A. Welfare & Retirement Fund, August 1952	box 6635	folder 36
Tables - Wages, Accidents, Consumption in Coal and Other Industries, October 9, 1952	box 6635	folder 37
Different Opinions in the Bituminous Coal Case, October 14-31, 1952	box 6635	folder 38
Summary of Price Situation in Bituminous & Anthracite Coal, October 14, 1952	box 6635	folder 39
Mineral Industry Survey - Pennsylvania Anthracite, 1951, October 28, 1952	box 6635	folder 40
Concurring Opinion of Industry Members in Bituminous Coal Case, October 31, 1952	box 6635	folder 41
Anthracite Wage Agreement of, November 1, 1952	box 6635	folder 42
Wage Tables, Coal Industry, November 4, 1952	box 6635	folder 43
Mineral Industry Survey, 1950-1951, undated	box 6635	folder 44
Letter to President Truman by Industry Members of the WSB, December 6, 1952	box 6635	folder 45
Weekly Editorial Reviews, December 1952	box 6635	folder 46
Wage Chronology, Anthracite Mining Industry, 1952	box 6635	folder 47
Mineral Industry Survey - Coal Mine Injuries, [1952]	box 6635	folder 48
Newspaper Articles, 1952-1953	box 6635	folder 49
WSB Statements for Immediate Release, September 1952 - February 1953	box 6635	folder 50
Magazine Articles, October 1952 - September 1953	box 6635	folder 51

Miscellaneous WSB office memos, List of Documents, Coal Bibliography, undated	box 6635	folder 52
1. Wage Structure in the Bituminous Coal Industry; 2. Background of Bituminous Coal Agreement, undated	box 6635	folder 53
Affidavits in the Case of USA v. United Mine Workers of America, undated	box 6635	folder 54
Bituminous Coal Industry - Wage Changes Since WWII and Changes in Compensation, undated	box 6635	folder 55
Wage Chronology Series - Bituminous Coal Mines, 1933, undated	box 6635	folder 56
Tables - Wage Movements and Health, Welfare and Pension Provisions in Major Industries, undated	box 6635	folder 57
"Work Stoppages in Bituminous Coal Mining 1945-1952", undated	box 6635	folder 58
Tables - Wage Increases and Fringe Benefits in Coal and Other Industries 1939-1951, undated	box 6635	folder 59
Mineral Industry Survey - Coal Mine Fatalities 1951, undated	box 6635	folder 60
Table - Coal Output Per Man-hour, undated	box 6635	folder 61
Railroad Dispute		
Report to the President		
February 14, 1952	box 6635	folder 62
May 15, 1954	box 6635	folder 63
December 12, 1955	box 6635	folder 64
Brief for the Labor Organizations, November 30, 1955	box 6635	folder 65
Brief for the Carriers, November 30, 1955	box 6635	folder 66
Chronology, May - June 1959	box 6636	folder 1
Chronology, July 1959 - January 1960	box 6636	folder 2
Bulletins of the Day		
May 7-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 3
June 2-15, 1959	box 6636	folder 4
June 16-29, 1959	box 6636	folder 5
July 1-13, 1959	box 6636	folder 6
July 14-30, 1959	box 6636	folder 7
August 3-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 7a
September 1-30, 1959	box 6636	folder 8

October 1-15, 1959	box 6636	folder 9
October 16-31, 1959	box 6636	folder 10
November 2-9, 1959	box 6636	folder 11
December 1-30, 1959	box 6636	folder 12
Statements and Press Releases		
January 5 - March 26, 1959	box 6636	folder 13
April 1-30, 1959	box 6636	folder 14
May 1-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 15
June 2-27, 1959	box 6636	folder 16
July 2-30, 1959	box 6636	folder 17
August 2-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 18
September 3-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 19
October 4-20, 1959	box 6636	folder 20
November 2-19, 1959	box 6636	folder 21
December 3-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 22
Magazine Ads, September 1958 - January 1960	box 6636	folder 23
Steel Companies Exhibits, January 6-26, 1960	box 6636	folder 24
Steel Companies Advertisement, February 9, 1959	box 6636	folder 25
Steel Companies Exhibits and Advertisements, March 9-23, 1959	box 6636	folder 26
Companies Exhibits and Ads, April 6-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 27
Companies' Exhibits, May 4-25, 1959	box 6636	folder 28
Companies' Exhibits, June 2-28, 1959	box 6636	folder 29
Companies' Exhibits and Press Releases and Ads, July 1959	box 6636	folder 30
Companies' Exhibits, Press Releases and Ads, August 1959	box 6636	folder 31
Companies' Exhibits, Ads and Press Releases, September 1959	box 6636	folder 32
Companies' Exhibits		
October 1-7, 1959	box 6636	folder 33
October 8-12, 1959	box 6636	folder 34
October 14-16, 1959	box 6636	folder 35
October 18-31, 1959	box 6636	folder 36

November 6-20, 1959	box 6636	folder 37
December 1959	box 6636	folder 38-39
[1959]	box 6636	folder 40
January 4-7, 1960	box 6636	folder 41
Report to the President, October 19, 1959	box 6636	folder 42
Report to the President, December 28, 1959	box 6636	folder 43
USA v. United Steel Workers of America, [1959]	box 6636	folder 44
Subseries B. Corporate Level Disputes		
Title/Description	Instances	
United Steelworkers of America and Aluminum Company of America before the Wage Stabilization Board		
Company Exhibits, May 1952	box 6637	folder 1
Company Exhibits, [1952]	box 6637	folder 2-5
Union Exhibits		
March 1952	box 6637	folder 5a
[1952]	box 6637	folder 6-7
Union demands, [1952]	box 6637	folder 8
Panel Report, [1952]	box 6637	folder 9-10
Undated	box 6637	folder 11
Suggested Revisions in the Panel Report, May 19, 1952	box 6637	folder 12
Correspondence, 1952	box 6637	folder 13
Miscellaneous Documents, Notes, Tables, Press Releases, 1952	box 6637	folder 14
Aluminum Company of America and International Council of Aluminum Workers Before the Wage Stabilization Board		
Union Brief, 1952	box 6637	folder 15
Statement of Facts, 1952	box 6637	folder 16
Tables - Hourly Wages, Job Classifications, [1952]	box 6637	folder 17-19
Tables - Effect of Job Redistribution, [1952]	box 6637	folder 20
American Blower Corporation and UAW		
1948	box 6637	folder 21
1948-1949	box 6637	folder 22

United Packinghouse Workers of America, CIO and Armour and Company - Arbitration Awards, 1947-1948	box 6637	folder 23
United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, CIO and Bendix Aviation Corporation		
Arbitration Proceedings, July 17, 1945	box 6637	folder 24
Arbitration Award, June 5, 1945	box 6637	folder 25
United Steelworkers of America and Blaw-Knox Company - Arbitration Award, June 19, 1944	box 6637	folder 26
Various Divisions of Borg-Warner Corporation and UAW-CIO Before the Wage Stabilization Board - Panel Reports, 1952	box 6637	folder 27
Carnegie-Illinois Steel Corporation and United Steelworkers of America Arbitration Awards		
September 25 - December 6, 1945	box 6637	folder 28
January 8 - May 31, 1946	box 6637	folder 29
June 26 - December 11, 1946	box 6637	folder 3 0
January 16 - June 9, 1947	box 6637	folder 31
February 12 - November 30, 1948	box 6637	folder 32
February 4 - July 20, 1949	box 6637	folder 33
Personal notes on a dispute, May 23, 1950	box 6637	folder 34
Correspondence, Tentative Awards, June 29 - October 12, 1950	box 6637	folder 35
Correspondence, January 2, 1951 - April 16, 1952	box 6637	folder 36
Arbitration Awards, January 16, 1951	box 6637	folder 37
Tentative and Final Awards, April 27, 1951	box 6637	folder 38
Correspondence and Award, July 2, 1951	box 6637	folder 39
Arbitration Awards, June 29 - December 30, 1951	box 6637	folder 40
Arbitration Awards, September 17-21, 1951	box 6637	folder 41
Correspondence and Awards, September 12-21, 1951	box 6637	folder 42
Tentative Award, December 26, 1951	box 6637	folder 43
Correspondence and Awards, December 26, 1951 - March 26, 1952	box 6637	folder 44
Chicago & Northwestern Railway Company and the Order of Railroad Telegraphers		
Transcript of Proceedings		
April 30, 1962	box 6637	folder 45

May 1, 1962	box 6637	folder 46
May 2, 1962	box 6637	folder 47
May 9, 1962	box 6638	folder 1
May 10, 1962	box 6638	folder 2
May 11, 1962	box 6638	folder 3
May 12, 1962	box 6638	folder 4
May 14, 1962	box 6638	folder 5
May 15, 1962	box 6638	folder 6
May 16, 1962	box 6638	folder 7
May 17, 1962	box 6638	folder 8
May 26, 1962	box 6638	folder 9
Carriers Pre-Hearing Memorandum, April 1962	box 6638	folder 10
Carrier Exhibits		
1A - State Commission Proceedings, November 5, 1957 - January 28, 1958	box 6638	folder 11
1B - State Commission Proceedings, April 14, 1961	box 6638	folder 12
1C - State Commission Proceedings, January 20, 1969 - January 4, 1962	box 6638	folder 13
2 - Report to the President by the Emergency Board, May 3, 1962	box 6638	folder 14
3 - Tables, 1935-1961	box 6638	folder 15
4 - Tables, 1935-1961	box 6638	folder 16
5 - Employee Lists, undated	box 6638	folder 17
6 - Tables, 1956-1961	box 6638	folder 18
7 - undated	box 6638	folder 19
8 - Pay Study, August 1961	box 6638	folder 20
9 - Report on Collective Bargaining, Approaches to Employee Displacement, August 1961	box 6638	folder 21
10 - Washington Agreement of 1936, undated	box 6638	folder 22
11, undated	box 6638	folder 23
12 - "Economic Conditions in the Railroad Industry", undated	box 6638	folder 24
Union Exhibits		
1 - History of the Dispute, 1962	box 6638	folder 25

2 - Supreme Court Decision of 1960, 1962	box 6638	folder 26
41962	box 6638	folder 27
5 - Effect of Job Elimination, 1962	box 6638	folder 28
6 - Changes in Employment and Output - 1955-1960, 1962	box 6638	folder 29
7 - "The Public Interest in Transportation Service", 1962	box 6638	folder 30
8 - "Employment Stabilization in other American Industries", 1962	box 6638	folder 31
9 - Employee Protection in the Railroad Industry, 1962	box 6638	folder 32
10 - Employment Stabilization Agreements, 1962	box 6638	folder 33
11 - Examples of Dualization Agreements, 1962	box 6638	folder 34
12 - Maintenance of Telegraph Positions, 1962	box 6638	folder 35
13, 13A, 13B, 13C, 1962	box 6638	folder 36
14 - Agreement of Mechanization and Modernization	box 6638	folder 37
15 - Financial Position of the Carrier, 1962	box 6638	folder 38
16 - Annual Report of Carrier - 1961, 1962	box 6638	folder 39
17-19, 1962	box 6638	folder 40
Combined Metals Reduction Co. and United Steelworkers of America, CIO - Panel Report, undated	box 6639	folder 1
Consumer's Power Co. and Utility Workers of America, CIO		
Correspondence and Agreements, March 1, 1953 - June 4, 1954	box 6639	folder 2
Findings and Recommendations of the Special Commission, May 3, 1954	box 6639	folder 3
Company and Union Exhibits, March 30 - April 7, 1954	box 6639	folder 4
Douglas Aircraft Co. and UAW-CIO and United Aircraft Welders of America, before the Wage Stabilization Board, [1951]	box 6639	folder 5
Eastern Stainless Steel Corp. and United Steelworkers of America, 1948-1949	box 6639	folder 6
Gerity-Michigan Corp. and National Association of Die- Casting Workers (UAW-CIO), 1949	box 6639	folder 7
UAW-CIO and Gibson Refrigerator Company		
Transcript of Proceedings, 1947	box 6639	folder 8
Correspondence, Decision and Award of Umpire, 1947	box 6639	folder 9

Sheet Metal Workers International Assoc. and Guy F. Atkinson Construction Co. and J.A. Jones Construction Co., before the Wage Stabilization Board, 1951	box 6639	folder 10
Kaywood Corp. and United Electrical Radio and Machine Workers of America-Opinion and Award, Correspondence, 1949	box 6639	folder 11
Kold-Hold Manufacturing Co. and UAW-CIO		
Agreement, 1951	box 6639	folder 12
Correspondence and Awards, 1951-1952	box 6639	folder 13
Correspondence and Awards, 1953	box 6639	folder 14
Lancaster Iron Works, Inc. and Industrial Union of Marine and Shipbuilding Workers of America, before the National War Labor Board, 1944	box 6639	folder 14a
Maryland Drydock Co. and International Union of Marine and Shipbuilding Workers of America		
Transcript of Proceedings		
April 20, 1949	box 6639	folder 15
April 21, 1949	box 6639	folder 16
April 22, 1949	box 6639	folder 17
Correspondence, Opinion and Award, April 1949 - July 1943	box 6639	folder 18
Morgan Milwork Co. and United Construction Workers, Correspondence and Awards, 1946	box 6639	folder 19
United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers and Nineteen Hundred Corp.		
Grievance: Unjust Discharge, 1949	box 6639	folder 20
Grievance: Job Classification, 1949	box 6639	folder 21
United Steel Workers of America and Northwestern Steel and Wire Co.		
Transcript of Proceedings, October 29, 1948	box 6639	folder 22
Correspondence and Award, September-December 1948	box 6639	folder 23
Grievance Meetings, 1947-1948	box 6639	folder 24
Grievance, 1947-1948	box 6639	folder 25
Grievance, 1948	box 6639	folder 26-27
Pacific Maritime Association and American Radio Association, CIO - Memoranda, Cases, Correspondence,	box 6639	folder 28

Wage Reports, 1951-1952	box 6639	folder 29
Tables, 1951-1952	box 6639	folder 30
Tables-Wage Rates, 1951-1952	box 6639	folder 31
Pacific Maritime Association and Pacific Coast Marine Fireman, Oilers, Waterfinders, and Wipers Association - Memoranda to the Board		
July 8, 1952	box 6639	folder 32
October 7, 1952	box 6639	folder 33
Pacific Maritime Association and Sailors' Union of the Pacific-Cases, 1952	box 6639	folder 34
Reynolds Metal Co. and UAW - CIO -Correspondence, Decision and Award, 1947	box 6639	folder 35
Rheem Manufacturing Co. and United Steelworkers of America-Correspondence, Decision and Awards, 1946-1947	box 6639	folder 36
Swift and Company and United Packinghouse Workers of America, CIO - Arbitration Decisions, 1948-1957	box 6639	folder 37
Fodd Shipyards Corp. and Industrial Union of Marine and Shipbuilding Workers of America, CIO, January 8, 1952	box 6639	folder 38
Triumph Explosives and United Mine Workers of America		
Arbitration Awards, 1944	box 6639	folder 39
Correspondence, 1944	box 6639	folder 40
Arbitration Awards, 1945	box 6639	folder 41
J.S. Smelting, Refining and Mining Co. and United Steel Workers of America, [1951]	box 6640	folder 1
Whirlpool Corp. and United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America		
Company Exhibits, 1950	box 6640	folder 2
Union Exhibits, 1950	box 6640	folder 3
Arbitration Award, September 12, 1950	box 6640	folder 4
Transcript of Proceedings, August 31, 1950	box 6640	folder 5-6
Correspondence, August 9, 1950 - January 10, 1951	box 6640	folder 7
Wilson and Company, Inc. and United Packinghouse	box 6640	folder 8

Wright Aeronautical Division, Curtis-Wright Corporation and UAW - CIO, Panel Report and Recommendation, January 31, 1952

box 6640

folder 9

Subseries C. Plant-Level Disputes		
itle/Description	Instances	
Rustless Steel Division (American Rolling Mill Co.) and United Steel Workers of America, CIO		
Union Exhibits, 1946-1947	box 6640	folder 10
Company Exhibits, 1946-1947	box 6640	folder 11
Table-Summary of Work and Idle Time, 1947	box 6640	folder 12
Transcript of Proceedings, November 6, 1947	box 6640	folder 13
Correspondence	box 6640	folder 14
Bethlehem Steel Corp., Baltimore Reinforcing Bar Shop, Arbitration Award, 1966	box 6640	folder 15
Bethlehem Steel Corp., Bethlehem Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
1947	box 6640	folder 16-17
1948-1949	box 6640	folder 18
1950	box 6640	folder 19-20
1952	box 6640	folder 21
1953	box 6640	folder 23
1954	box 6640	folder 24
1955	box 6640	folder 25-26
1956	box 6640	folder 27
1957	box 6640	folder 28
1958	box 6640	folder 29-30
1959	box 6640	folder 31
1960	box 6640	folder 32
1961	box 6640	folder 33
1962	box 6640	folder 34
1963	box 6640	folder 35
1964	box 6640	folder 36
1965	box 6640	folder 37

Grievances  Rights of Seniority, Background Information, 1948 box 6640 folder 44-46 Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6640 folder 47  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April box 6641 folder 1  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April box 6641 folder 2 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 2  #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4  #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9			
Grievance: Unjust Suspension, 1947 box 6640 folder 41 Grievance: Unjust Suspension, 1947 box 6640 folder 42 Correspondence, 1947 box 6640 folder 43 Grievances  Rights of Seniority, Background Information, 1948 box 6640 folder 44-46 Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6640 folder 47 #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948 box 6641 folder 1 #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 2 2, 1948 #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3 #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4 #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5 Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948 Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948 Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, box 6641 folder 7  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10 Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11 Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12 Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 12 Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13 Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14 #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16 #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17 #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18 #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6661 folder 19	1966	box 6640	folder 38
Grievance: Unjust Suspension, 1947 box 6640 folder 42  Correspondence, 1947 box 6640 folder 43  Grievances  Rights of Seniority, Background Information, 1948 box 6640 folder 44-46  Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6640 folder 47  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948 box 6641 folder 1  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 2  2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4  #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4  #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, box 6641 folder 6  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, box 6641 folder 7  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 19  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6661 folder 19	1967	box 6640	folder 39-40
Correspondence, 1947 box 6640 folder 43  Grievances  Rights of Seniority, Background Information, 1948 box 6640 folder 44-46  Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6640 folder 47  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948 box 6641 folder 1  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 2  2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, box 6641 folder 6  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, box 6641 folder 8  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8588: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	1968	box 6640	folder 41
Rights of Seniority, Background Information, 1948 box 6640 folder 44-46 Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6640 folder 47 #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948 box 6641 folder 1 #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April box 6641 folder 2 2, 1948 #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3 #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4 #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948 Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948 Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948 Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10 Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11 Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12 Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 14 #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16 #8548 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17 #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18 #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Grievance: Unjust Suspension, 1947	box 6640	folder 42
Rights of Seniority, Background Information, 1948 box 6640 folder 44-46 Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6640 folder 47 #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948 box 6641 folder 1 #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 2 2, 1948 #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3 #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4 #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, box 6641 folder 6  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948 Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, box 6641 folder 8  Wiscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10 Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, box 6641 folder 15  #85632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #85962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Correspondence, 1947	box 6640	folder 43
Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6640 folder 47  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948 box 6641 folder 1  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 2  2, 1948  #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4  #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Grievances		
#5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948 box 6641 folder 1  #5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, box 6641 folder 8  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Rights of Seniority, Background Information, 1948	box 6640	folder 44-46
#5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 2 2, 1948  #5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4  #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5   Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948 box 6641 folder 6   Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948 box 6641 folder 7   Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948 box 6641 folder 8   Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9   Grievance   #4660: Work Assignments   Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13   Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15   #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Rights of Seniority, Testimony, April 2, 1948	box 6640	folder 47
#5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 3  #5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4  #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, box 6641 folder 8  Wiscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	#5772 & 5774: Rights of Seniority, 1948	box 6641	folder 1
#5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 4  #5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19		box 6641	folder 2
#5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948 box 6641 folder 5  Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, 1948  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	#5396: Piece Rates, April 2, 1948	box 6641	folder 3
Company Brief in Preceding Six Grievances, May 5, box 6641 folder 6  Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, box 6641 folder 8  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	#5029: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948	box 6641	folder 4
Correspondence and Information on seniority, related to preceding six grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949  Union Brief, 1949  Background Information, 1949  Testimony, January 13, 1949  Correspondence, 1948-1950  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950  Mox 6641  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950  #85962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes,  box 6641  folder 19	#5495: Rights of Seniority, April 2, 1948	box 6641	folder 5
Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948  Union Exhibits in six preceding seniority grievances, 1948  Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948  Box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19		box 6641	folder 6
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948 box 6641 folder 9  Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  1950  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 6641	folder 7
Grievance  #4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949  box 6641  folder 10  Union Brief, 1949  box 6641  folder 11  Background Information, 1949  box 6641  folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949  box 6641  folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950  box 6641  folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950  box 6641  folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950  box 6641  folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950  box 6641  folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950  box 6641  folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes,  box 6641  folder 19		box 6641	folder 8
#4660: Work Assignments  Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949 box 6641 folder 10  Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948	box 6641	folder 9
Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949       box 6641       folder 10         Union Brief, 1949       box 6641       folder 11         Background Information, 1949       box 6641       folder 12         Testimony, January 13, 1949       box 6641       folder 13         Correspondence, 1948-1950       box 6641       folder 14         #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950       box 6641       folder 15         #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950       box 6641       folder 16         #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950       box 6641       folder 17         #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950       box 6641       folder 18         #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes,       box 6641       folder 19	Grievance		
Union Brief, 1949 box 6641 folder 11  Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	#4660: Work Assignments		
Background Information, 1949 box 6641 folder 12  Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Company Brief and Exhibits, 1949	box 6641	folder 10
Testimony, January 13, 1949 box 6641 folder 13  Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Union Brief, 1949	box 6641	folder 11
Correspondence, 1948-1950 box 6641 folder 14  #8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Background Information, 1949	box 6641	folder 12
#8551: Seniority and Relative Ability, January 13, box 6641 folder 15  #8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Testimony, January 13, 1949	box 6641	folder 13
#8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950 box 6641 folder 16  #8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	Correspondence, 1948-1950	box 6641	folder 14
#8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 17  #8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 6641	folder 15
#8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950 box 6641 folder 18  #5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	#8632: Work Assignments, January 13, 1950	box 6641	folder 16
#5962, 5963 & 5964: Work Crew Reductions, Notes, box 6641 folder 19	#8448 & 8171: Incentive Rates, June 21, 1950	box 6641	folder 17
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	#8585: Fighting at Work, June 21, 1950	box 6641	folder 18
		box 6641	folder 19

Company Exhibits in three preceding grievances, 1950	box 6641	folder 20
Union Exhibits in three preceding grievances, 1950	box 6641	folder 21
Testimony in three preceding grievances, June 22, 1950	box 6641	folder 22-23
Company Brief in Preceding Eight Grievances, 1950	box 6641	folder 24
Arbitration Awards in Preceding Eight Grievances, 1950	box 6641	folder 25
Miscellaneous Information in Eight Preceding Grievances, 1950	box 6641	folder 26
Grievance #8640: Incentive Rates, Background Information, 1952	box 6641	folder 27
Grievance #8640: Incentive Rates, Testimony, February 15, 1952	box 6641	folder 28
Assorted Grievances - Withdrawn, 1953	box 6641	folder 29
Grievances		
#8815: Job Classification, Background Information, 1953	box 6641	folder 30
#8815: Job Classification, Testimony, May 14, 1953	box 6641	folder 31
#1421: Seniority Rights, May 14, 1953	box 6641	folder 32
#9342: Dismissal for Poor Work, 1953	box 6641	folder 33
#10028: Piece Rates, Testimony, May 15, 1953	box 6641	folder 34
#9920: Work Rescheduling, May 15, 1953	box 6641	folder 35
#8267: Call-in Pay, May 15, 1953	box 6641	folder 36
#10026: Incentive Rates, Background Information and Award, 1953	box 6641	folder 37
Arbitration Awards, 1953	box 6641	folder 38
Correspondence, 1953	box 6641	folder 39
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Bethlehem Quarry and Slag Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Grievance #28: Pay Rates, Background Information, 1947	box 6641	folder 40
Grievance #28: Pay Rates, Testimony, August 25, 1947	box 6641	folder 41
Arbitration Awards, 1962-1965	box 6641	folder 42
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Chicago Works and United Steelworkers of America Arbitration Awards, 1951-1966	box 6641	folder 43
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Clearing Reinforcing Bar Fabricating Shop and Wire Rope Mill Depot and and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1957	box 6641	folder 44

Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Elizabeth Fabricating Shop and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1958	box 6641	folder 45
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Johnstown Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
1947	box 6641	folder 46
1948	box 6641	folder 47
1949	box 6641	folder 48
1950	box 6641	folder 49
1951	box 6641	folder 50
1952	box 6641	folder 51
1953	box 6641	folder 52
1954	box 6641	folder 53
1955	box 6641	folder 54
1956	box 6641	folder 55
1957	box 6641	folder 56
1958	box 6641	folder 57
1959	box 6642	folder 1
1960	box 6642	folder 2
1961	box 6642	folder 3
1962	box 6642	folder 4
1963	box 6642	folder 5
1964-1968	box 6642	folder 6
Correspondence, 1947	box 6642	folder 7
Grievances		
#4298: Short-Handed Pay Rates, 1947	box 6642	folder 8
#9775: Incentive Rates, 1947	box 6642	folder 9
#3704 & 3709: Seniority Rights, 1948	box 6642	folder 10
#3704 & 3709: Seniority Rights, Testimony, July 30, 1948	box 6642	folder 11
#541 & 5104: Poor Workmanship, 1948	box 6642	folder 12
#3723: Lay-Off, 1948	box 6642	folder 13

Background Information in Five Preceding Grievances, 1948	box 6642	folder 14
Correspondence, 1948	box 6642	folder 15
Grievance #1679: Time Change, 1949	box 6642	folder 16
Grievance #1689: Seniority Rights, 1949	box 6642	folder 17
Miscellaneous Information in Two Preceding Grievances, 1949	box 6642	folder 18
Grievances		
#5446, 5447, 5448: Unjust Suspensions, 1949	box 6642	folder 19
#1683: Pay Rates, 1949	box 6642	folder 20
#6012, 1949	box 6642	folder 21
Background Information in Five Preceding Grievances, 1949	box 6642	folder 22
Grievances		
#5918: Rights of Seniority, Background Information and Award	box 6642	folder 23
#5918: Rights of Seniority, Testimony, December 9, 1949	box 6642	folder 24
#969 & 970: Work Rescheduling, 1951	box 6642	folder 25
#6270-6273: Unjust Suspensions, Background Information and Awards	box 6642	folder 26
#6270-6273: Unjust Suspensions, Testimony, August 27, 1951	box 6642	folder 27
Franklin Mill: Seniority Rights, Company Exhibits and Award, 1953	box 6642	folder 28
Franklin Mill: Seniority Rights, July 8, 1953	box 6642	folder 29
Miscellaneous Information of Grievances #6303, 6304 & 7264, 1953	box 6642	folder 30
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Lackawanna Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
1947	box 6642	folder 31
1948	box 6642	folder 32
1949	box 6642	folder 33
1950	box 6642	folder 34-35
1951	box 6642	folder 36

1952	box 6642	folder 37
1953	box 6642	folder 38
1954	box 6643	folder 1
1955	box 6643	folder 2-3
1956	box 6643	folder 4-5
1957	box 6643	folder 6-8
1958	box 6643	folder 9-10
1959	box 6643	folder 11-12
1960	box 6643	folder 13
1961	box 6643	folder 14-15
1962	box 6643	folder 16-17
1963	box 6643	folder 18
1964	box 6643	folder 19-22
1965	box 6643	folder 23-25
1966	box 6643	folder 26-28
1967	box 6644	folder 1-2
1968	box 6644	folder 3-4
Grievances		
#5774: Job Assignments, 1947	box 6644	folder 5
#6133: Unjust Suspension, 1947	box 6644	folder 6
#8071: Job Assignments, 1947	box 6644	folder 7
#6418: Pay Rates, 1947	box 6644	folder 8
Testimony in Preceding Four Grievances, September 11-12, 1947	box 6644	folder 9
Grievance #6425: Strip Mill Pay Rates		
Company Exhibits, 1947	box 6644	folder 10-12a
Union Brief, [1947]	box 6644	folder 13
Opinion and Award, 1948	box 6644	folder 14
Testimony, September 12, 1948	box 6644	folder 15
Testimony, June 25, 1948	box 6644	folder 16-18
Testimony, July 16, 1948	box 6644	folder 19-20
Testimony, July 17, 1948	box 6644	folder 21-22

Company Briefs in Preceding Five Grievances (#5774, 6133, 8071, 6418, 6425)	box 6644	folder 23
Opinions and Awards in Grievances #5774, 6133, 8071, 6418, 6425, 1947	box 6644	folder 24
Grievances		
#6425, Correspondence and Agreements, 1947-1949	box 6644	folder 25
#6215: Seniority Rights, 1947	box 6644	folder 26
#6148: Work Loads, Union and Company Exhibits, 1947	box 6644	folder 27
#6148: Work Loads, Company Brief, May 21, 1948	box 6644	folder 28
#6148: Work Loads, Testimony, April 23, 1948	box 6644	folder 29
#6148: Work Loads, Opinion and Award, 1948	box 6644	folder 30
#6148: Work Loads, Correspondence, 1948	box 6644	folder 31
Company Brief in Preceding Two Grievances, 1948	box 6644	folder 32
Grievances		
#9328: Unjust Demotion, 1949	box 6644	folder 33
#8287: Unjust Demotion, 1949	box 6644	folder 34
#6554: Job Assignment, 1949	box 6644	folder 35
#6122: Seniority Rights, 1949	box 6644	folder 36
Company Brief in Preceding Four Grievances, 1949	box 6644	folder 37
Testimony in Preceding Four Grievances, 1949	box 6644	folder 38-40
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1949	box 6644	folder 41
Jurisdictional Dispute		
Brief for the Steel Workers, 1950	box 6644	folder 42
Company Exhibits, 1950	box 6644	folder 43
Testimony, December 20, 1949	box 6644	folder 44
Original Draft of Opinion, 1950	box 6644	folder 45
Umpire's Joint Opinion, January 20, 1950	box 6644	folder 46
Umpire's Joint Opinion, March 7, 1950	box 6644	folder 47
Miscellaneous Notes and Documents	box 6644	folder 48
Correspondence, 1949-1950	box 6644	folder 49
Grievances		
#4380: Short Handed Work Crews, 1950	box 6644	folder 50

#4151: Job Classification, 1950	box 6644	folder 51
#6557 & 6558: Pay Rates, 1950	box 6644	folder 52
#4295 & 4296: Job Assignments, 1950	box 6644	folder 53
#4328: Work Crew Reduction, 1950	box 6644	folder 54
Company Brief in Preceding Seven Grievances, 1950	box 6644	folder 55
Grievance #6567: Job Assignments, 1950	box 6644	folder 56
Testimony in Preceding Eight Grievances, July 19, 1950	box 6644	folder 57-60
Notes, Opinions and Awards in Eight Grievances, 1950	box 6644	folder 61
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948-1951	box 6644	folder 62
Correspondence, 1951	box 6645	folder 1
Grievance		
#4838: Pay Rates, 1952	box 6645	folder 2
#4576: Job Classification, 1952	box 6645	folder 3
#4772: Seniority Rights, 1952	box 6645	folder 4
#3696: Incentive Rates, 1952	box 6645	folder 5
#4597 & #4598: Job Classification, 1952	box 6645	folder 6
#4609: Call-in Pay, 1952	box 6645	folder 7
Company Brief in Preceding Seven Cases, 1952	box 6645	folder 8
Grievance #4838, 4576 & 4772, Testimony, May 23, 1952	box 6645	folder 9-11
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1952	box 6645	folder 12
Grievance #3696, 6974, 4597,4598 & 4609, Testimony, May 26, 1952	box 6645	folder 13-14
Opinions and Awards in Eight Preceding Grievances, 1952	box 6645	folder 15
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Lebanon Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
1948	box 6645	folder 16
1949	box 6645	folder 17
1950	box 6645	folder 18
1951	box 6645	folder 19
1953	box 6645	folder 20
1954	box 6645	folder 21

1955	box 6645	folder 22
1956	box 6645	folder 23
1957	box 6645	folder 24
1958	box 6645	folder 25
1959	box 6645	folder 26
1961-1962	box 6645	folder 27
1965-1966	box 6645	folder 28
Grievances		
#1649: Job Classification, Company and Union Exhibits, 1948	box 6645	folder 29
#1649: Job Classification, Testimony, April 1, 1948	box 6645	folder 30
#1649: Job Classification, Opinion and Award, 1948	box 6645	folder 31
#2066: Seniority Rights, 1948	box 6645	folder 32
#3811: Pay Rates, 1948	box 6645	folder 33
#2066 & 3811, Company Brief, 1948	box 6645	folder 34
#2066 & 3811, Testimony, May 27, 1948	box 6645	folder 35
#2066 & 3811, Correspondence, 1948	box 6645	folder 36
#3829: Vacancy Filling Practices, 1949	box 6645	folder 37
#3852: Apprenticeship Programs, 1949	box 6645	folder 38
#3834: Seniority Rights, 1949	box 6645	folder 39
#3835 & 3836: Pay Rates, 1949	box 6645	folder 40
#2114: Substitution Pay Rates, 1949	box 6645	folder 41
Company Brief in Five Preceding Grievances, 1949	box 6645	folder 42
Miscellaneous in Five Preceding Grievances, 1949	box 6645	folder 43
Opinions and Awards in Five Preceding Grievances, 1949	box 6645	folder 44
Testimony in Five Preceding Grievances, June 21, 1949	box 6645	folder 45-46
Grievances		
#3557: Seniority Rights, 1950	box 6646	folder 1
#3557: Seniority Rights, Company Brief, 1950	box 6646	folder 2
#3557: Seniority Rights, Testimony, 1950	box 6646	folder 3
#3557: Seniority Rights, Opinion and Award, 1950	box 6646	folder 4
#3825: Base and Incentive Rate Adjustments, 1951	box 6646	folder 5
#2251: Work Crew Reductions 1951		

#2251: Work Crew Reductions, 1951

	box 6646	folder 6
#3794: Foreman Performing Work, 1951	box 6646	folder 7
#2180, 2214, 2218: Seniority Rights, 1951	box 6646	folder 8
#3798: Incentive Rates, 1951	box 6646	folder 9
Miscellaneous Information on Six Preceding Grievances, 1951	box 6646	folder 10
Company Brief in Six Preceding Grievances, 1951	box 6646	folder 11
Opinions and Awards in Six Preceding Grievances, 1951	box 6646	folder 12
Testimony in Six Preceding Grievances, March 13, 1951	box 6646	folder 13-14
Grievances		
#2286: Incentive Rates, 1951	box 6646	folder 15
#2281: Seniority Rights, 1951	box 6646	folder 16
#2231: Seniority Rights, 1951	box 6646	folder 17
Company Brief in Three Preceding Grievances, 1951	box 6646	folder 18
Grievance # 2232: Incentive Rates, 1951	box 6646	folder 19
Testimony in Four Preceding Grievances, August 28, 1951	box 6646	folder 20
Correspondence, 1951-1952	box 6646	folder 21
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Leetsdale Plant and United Steelworkers of America Arbitration Awards, 1949-1964	box 6646	folder 22
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Pinole Point Works and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1967-1968	box 6646	folder 23
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Pottstown Works and American Federation of Technical Engineer, Draftsmen's Guild, Arbitration Awards, 1965-1966	box 6646	folder 24
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Pottstown Works and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
1951-1957	box 6646	folder 25
1958	box 6646	folder 26
1959-1960	box 6646	folder 27
1961-1966	box 6646	folder 28
Grievance #652: Wearing of Safety Equipment		
1951	box 6646	folder 29
Opinion and Award, 1951	box 6646	folder 30

Testimony, August 31, 1951	box 6646	folder 31
Correspondence, 1951	box 6646	folder 32
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Rankin Works and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards, 1949-1958	box 6646	folder 33
Grievance #579: Pay Rates		
1949	box 6646	folder 34
Company and Union Briefs, Arbitration Awards, 1949	box 6646	folder 35
Arbitration Proceedings, 1949	box 6646	folder 36
Testimony, February 4, 1949	box 6646	folder 37
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Sparrows Point Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
1947	box 6646	folder 38
1948-1950	box 6646	folder 39
1951-1952	box 6646	folder 40
1953-1955	box 6646	folder 41
1956-1957	box 6646	folder 42
1958	box 6646	folder 43
1959-1960	box 6646	folder 44
1961-1963	box 6646	folder 45
1964-1966	box 6646	folder 46
1967	box 6646	folder 47
1968	box 6646	folder 48
Grievances		
#908-2363 & 920-2676: Notification of Change by the Company, 1946	box 6647	folder 1
#908-2363 & 920-2676: Notification of Change by the Company, Testimony, July 16, 1946	box 6647	folder 2
#918-2363: Vacations, 1946	box 6647	folder 3
#988-2826: Retiring Practices and Union Activities, 1946	box 6647	folder 4
#998-1288 et al.: Time Limits on Grievance Procedure, 1946	box 6647	folder 5

#998-1288 et al.: Time Limits on Grievance Procedure, Company Exhibits, 1946	box 6647	folder 6
#998-1288 et al.: Time Limits on Grievance Procedure, Testimony, July 17, 1946	box 6647	folder 7
#115-1953: Wage Rate Adjustment, 1946	box 6647	folder 8
#1125-2671: Rotating Shifts, 1946	box 6647	folder 9
#1018-1645, et al.: 82 Discharged Female Employees		
1946	box 6647	folder 10
Personal Notes, 1946	box 6647	folder 11
Company Brief, January 15, 1947	box 6647	folder 12
Company Exhibits, 1946	box 6647	folder 13
Union Exhibits, 1946	box 6647	folder 14
Arbitration Awards, 1946-1947	box 6647	folder 15
Testimony, February 19, 1946	box 6647	folder 16
Testimony, July 18, 1946	box 6647	folder 17
Testimony, November 18-19, 1946	box 6647	folder 18-19
Testimony, November 20, 1946	box 6647	folder 20
Testimony, November 21, 1946	box 6647	folder 21
Testimony, November 25, 1946	box 6647	folder 22
Correspondence, 1946-1947	box 6647	folder 23
Company Brief in Seven Preceding Grievances, 1946	box 6647	folder 24
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1946-1947	box 6647	folder 25
Grievance #1346-3309: Seniority Rights		
Union Exhibits, 1947	box 6647	folder 25a
1947	box 6647	folder 26
Company Exhibits, 1947	box 6647	folder 27
Company Brief, October 15, 1947	box 6647	folder 28
Testimony, September 15, 1947	box 6647	folder 29
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1947	box 6647	folder 30
Grievances		
#2367-5838: Unjust Suspension, 1950	box 6647	folder 31
#2385-5907: Vacation Pay, 1950	box 6647	folder 32
#2359-5744: Rights of Seniority, 1950	box 6647	folder 33

#2401-6538: Discipline, 1950	box 6647	folder 34
#2203-5317 & 2204-5325: Incentive Rates, 1950	box 6647	folder 35
#2411-5928: Call-in Pay, 1950	box 6647	folder 36
#2278-4077: Job Classification, 1950	box 6647	folder 37
Company Brief in Six Preceding Grievances, March 1, 1951	box 6647	folder 38
Testimony in Six Preceding Grievances, November 14, 1951	box 6647	folder 39-41
Miscellaneous Correspondence and Agreements, 1950-1951	box 6647	folder 42
Grievance #2416-5246: Job Classifications, 1951	box 6648	folder 1
Grievance #2417-5247: Job Classifications, 1951	box 6648	folder 2
Testimony in Two Preceding Grievances, April 20, 1951	box 6648	folder 3
Opinions and Awards in Two Preceding Grievances, 1951	box 6648	folder 4
Company Brief in Two Preceding Grievances, 1951	box 6648	folder 5
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1951	box 6648	folder 6
Grievances		
#2874-7608, et al: Pay Rates, 1953	box 6648	folder 7
#2874-7608, et al: Pay Rates, Testimony, July 13, 1953	box 6648	folder 8
#2966-3111: Unjust Suspension, 1953	box 6648	folder 9
#2713-4123: Pay Rates, 1953	box 6648	folder 10
#2913-4140 & 2919-4138: Unsanitary Drinking Water, 1953	box 6648	folder 11
#2913-4140 & 2919-4138: Unsanitary Drinking Water, Testimony, July 14, 1953	box 6648	folder 12
#2711-7059: Job Classification, 1953	box 6648	folder 13
#2775-6228, 1953	box 6648	folder 14
#2753-5631; et al: Pay Rates, 1953	box 6648	folder 15
#2753-5631; et al: Pay Rates, Testimony, July 15, 1953	box 6648	folder 16
#2830-7040: Rights of Seniority - Promotion, 1953	box 6648	folder 17
#2883-6847: Disciplinary Suspension, 1953	box 6648	folder 18
#2946-7094: Job Assignments, 1953	box 6648	folder 19
#2904-7088: Work Rescheduling, 1953	box 6648	folder 20
#2884-6419: Work Scheduling, 1953	box 6648	folder 21

Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1953-1954	box 6648	folder 22
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Steelton Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
1947-1949	box 6648	folder 23
1950-1954	box 6648	folder 24
1955-1957	box 6648	folder 25
1958-1959	box 6648	folder 26
1960-1962	box 6648	folder 27
1963-1966	box 6648	folder 28
1967-1968	box 6648	folder 29
Grievance #2155: Disciplinary Suspension, 1948	box 6648	folder 30
Grievance #2153 & 2154: Disciplinary Suspension, 1948	box 6648	folder 31
Company Brief in Three Preceding Grievances, 1948	box 6648	folder 32
Testimony in Three Preceding Grievances, January 27, 1948	box 6648	folder 33
Miscellaneous Notes in Three Preceding Grievances, 1948	box 6648	folder 34
Grievance #1159: Disciplinary Discharge, 1948	box 6648	folder 35
Grievance #1162: Rights of Seniority, 1948	box 6648	folder 36
Opinions and Awards in Two Preceding Grievances, 1948	box 6648	folder 37
Miscellaneous Notes in Two Preceding Grievances, 1948	box 6648	folder 38
Testimony in Two Preceding Grievances, July 19, 1948	box 6648	folder 39
Grievance #1216: Disciplinary Suspension, 1949	box 6648	folder 40
Grievance #1211: Job Classification, 1949	box 6648	folder 41
Company Brief in Two Preceding Grievances, 1949	box 6648	folder 42
Miscellaneous Correspondence in Two Preceding Grievances, 1949	box 6648	folder 43
Testimony in Two Preceding Grievances, June 23, 1949	box 6648	folder 44
Grievance #1310: Rights of Seniority, 1950	box 6649	folder 1
Grievance #1315: Rights of Seniority, 1950	box 6649	folder 2
Company Brief in Two Preceding Grievances, 1950	box 6649	folder 3
Testimony in Two Preceding Grievances, May 26, 1950	box 6649	folder 4
Correspondence in Two Preceding Grievances, 1950	box 6649	folder 5

Grievance #1252, 1953, 1325, 1266: Rights of Seniority, 1950	box 6649	folder 6
Company Brief in Four Preceding Grievances, 1950	box 6649	folder 7
Testimony in Four Preceding Grievances, November 13, 1950	box 6649	folder 8
Correspondence in Four Preceding Grievances, 1950	box 6649	folder 9
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Tulsa Plant and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1954-1962	box 6649	folder 10
Bethlehem Steel Company, Inc., Williamsport Plant and the United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards		
1947-1948	box 6649	folder 11
1950-1962	box 6649	folder 12
Bethlehem Pacific Coast Steel Corporation, Los Angeles Plant and United Steelworkers of America - Arbitration Awards		
1953-1957	box 6649	folder 13
1960-1962	box 6649	folder 14
1963-1966	box 6649	folder 15
1967-1968	box 6649	folder 16
Bethlehem Pacific Coast Steel Corporation, Los Angeles Plant (Vernon, California) and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1957-1959	box 6649	folder 17
Bethlehem Pacific Coast Steel Corporation, Seattle Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards, 1951-1960	box 6649	folder 18
Arbitration Awards, 1960-1968	box 6649	folder 19
Bethlehem Pacific Coast Steel Corporation, South San Francisco Plant and United Steelworkers America - Arbitration Awards		
1951-1954	box 6649	folder 20
1955-1963	box 6649	folder 21
1964-1968	box 6649	folder 22
Bethlehem Pacific Coast Steel Corporation, Torrance Works and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1959	box 6649	folder 23
Bethlehem Cornwall Corporation, Cornwall Ore Mines and United Steelworkers of America - Arbitration Awards		
1949-1958	box 6649	folder 24

1961-1967	box 6649	folder 25
Bethlehem Cornwall Corporation, Grace Mine and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1961-1967	box 6649	folder 26
Bethlehem Cornwall Corporation, Concentrator Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards, 1948-1964	box 6649	folder 27
Grievance #2288: Work Scheduling, 1951	box 6649	folder 28
Grievance #2282: Filling of Vacancies, 1951	box 6649	folder 29
Testimony on Two Preceding Grievances, August 28, 1951	box 6649	folder 30
Bethlehem Limestown Company, Bridgeport Quarry and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1956-1965	box 6649	folder 31
Bethlehem Supply Company, Corsicanna Plant and United Steelworkers of America, Arbitration Awards, 1951-1956	box 6649	folder 32
Bethlehem Steel Company (Shipbuilding Division), Bethlehem-Fairfield Shipyard, Inc and Industrial Union of Marine and Shipbuilding Workers of America		
Grievance involving 44 Discharges Employees		
Employee Brief, 1945	box 6649	folder 33
Union Brief, 1944	box 6649	folder 34
Union Exhibits, 1944	box 6649	folder 35
Company Exhibits, 1944	box 6649	folder 36
Background Information, 1944	box 6649	folder 37
Notes, 1944	box 6649	folder 38
Testimony, July 20, 1944	box 6649	folder 39
Opinions and Awards, 1944	box 6649	folder 40
Correspondence	box 6649	folder 41
Miscellaneous Documents, 1944	box 6649	folder 42
Union Memorandum in Support of the Power of the Umpire to Pass on Disputes over Classifications, 1945	box 6649	folder 43
Grievances		
#954 & 975: Disciplinary Dismissal, 1945	box 6649	folder 44
#227, 1241, 1099: Pay Rates, 1945	box 6649	folder 45
#1078: Pay Rates for Women, 1945	box 6649	folder 46
#728 & 1079: Job Classification, 1945	box 6649	folder 47
#1373: Reinstatement Procedures, 1945		

	box 6649	folder 48
#1157: Pay Discrimination on the Basis of Color, 1945	box 6649	folder 49
Miscellaneous Correspondence, December 1944 - July 1945	box 6649	folder 50
Miscellaneous Agreements, Documents, Notes, 1944-1945	box 6649	folder 51
Bethlehem Steel Company (Shipbuilding Division), Sparrows Point Shipyard and Industrial Union of Marine and Shipbuilding Workers of America		
Grievance #396, 395, 564, 411, 412, 511, 577: Job Classification, 1945	box 6649	folder 52
Grievance #570: Disciplinary Discharge, 1945	box 6649	folder 53
Company Brief in Preceding Grievances, 1945	box 6649	folder 54
Grievance #815 et al.: Job Classification, 1945	box 6650	folder 1
Company Brief in Above Grievance, 1945	box 6650	folder 2
Correspondence, 1945	box 6650	folder 3
Miscellaneous Documents and Notes, 1945	box 6650	folder 4
Miscellaneous Documents, Correspondence, 1953	box 6650	folder 5
Borg-Warner Corp., Lony Manufacturing Division and UAW-CIO		
Company Exhibits 1-4, 1921-1952	box 6650	folder 6
Company Exhibits 5-6, undated	box 6650	folder 7
Retirement Information, 1950-1951	box 6650	folder 8
Retirement Information, 1951-1952	box 6650	folder 9
Correspondence, November 3, 1950 - February 2, 1953	box 6650	folder 10
Buffalo Tank Corp. and United Steelworkers of America		
Buffalo Plant, Arbitration Awards, 1954-1958	box 6650	folder 11
Dunnellen Plant, Arbitration Awards, 1954	box 6650	folder 12
Dow Chemical Co. (Bay City Div.) and UAW-CIO		
Agreement, 1948	box 6650	folder 13
Grievances		
#1367: Pay Rates, 1949	box 6650	folder 14
#1170: Promotion, 1949	box 6650	folder 15
#1213: Vacation Time, 1949	box 6650	folder 16
Opinions and Awards in Two Previous Grievances, 1949	box 6650	folder 17

Food Machinery and Chemical Corp., John Bean Div. and UAW-CIO, Grievance #35 and 207: Holiday Pay, 1953	box 6650	folder 18
Ford Motor Co. and UAW		
Umpires Decision		
Cleveland Plant, 1957	box 6650	folder 19
Dearborn Assembly, 1955-1956	box 6650	folder 20
Dearborn Engineering Lab, 1956	box 6650	folder 21
Dearborn Glass Plant	box 6650	folder 22
Dearborn Iron Foundry, 1955-1957	box 6650	folder 23
Dearborn Specialty Foundry, 1955	box 6650	folder 24
Dearborn Stamping, 1955-1956	box 6650	folder 25
Dearborn Stamping, 1956-1957	box 6650	folder 26
Highland Park, 1956	box 6650	folder 27
Iron Mountain, 1948	box 6650	folder 28
Los Angeles Assembly, 1956	box 6650	folder 29
San Jose Assembly, 1956-1957	box 6650	folder 30
Wayne Plant, 1956	box 6650	folder 31
Unknown Plants, 1955-1957	box 6650	folder 32
Correspondence from the Office of the Umpire, 1955-1956	box 6650	folder 33
General Motors Corp. (Chevrolet - Flint Mfg. Div.) and UAW-CIO		
Agreement and The Chevrolet Story, 1950-1951	box 6650	folder 34
Opinions and Awards in Grievances Re: Call-in Pay, 1951	box 6650	folder 35
Correspondence, September 11 - October 22, 1951	box 6650	folder 36
Goodyear Tire and Rubber Co. and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum & Plastic Workers of America, Umpires Decisions		
Akron Plant		
1961-1962	box 6650	folder 37
1963	box 6650	folder 38
1964	box 6650	folder 39
1965	box 6650	folder 40
1966	box 6650	folder 41

Gadsden Plant

	-	
1961-1962	box 6651	folder 1
1963	box 6651	folder 2
1964	box 6651	folder 3
1965	box 6651	folder 4
1966	box 6651	folder 5
Jackson Plant		
1961-1963	box 6651	folder 6
1963-1964	box 6651	folder 7
1965-1966	box 6651	folder 8
Lincoln Plant, 1962-1964	box 6651	folder 9
Lincoln Plant, 1965-1966	box 6651	folder 10
Los Angeles Plant, 1962-1964	box 6651	folder 11
Los Angeles Plant, 1965-1966	box 6651	folder 12
Muncie Plant, 1964-1966	box 6651	folder 13
New Bedord Plant, 1962-1966	box 6651	folder 14
North Chicago Plant, 1961-1966	box 6651	folder 15
Passiac Plant, 1964	box 6651	folder 16
St. Mary's Plant, 1961-1966	box 6651	folder 17
Topeka Plant		
1961-1962	box 6651	folder 18
1963	box 6651	folder 19
1964-1966	box 6651	folder 20
Windsor Plant - Umpires Decisions, 1962-1966	box 6651	folder 21
Republic Steel Corp. and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
Beaver Falls Plant, 1956	box 6651	folder 22
Berger Plant, 1957	box 6651	folder 23
Bessmer Plant, 1955	box 6651	folder 24
Buffalo Plant, 1955-1957	box 6651	folder 25
Canton Plant, 1957-1958	box 6651	folder 26
Cleveland Strip Mill, 1956	box 6651	folder 27
Corrigen - McKinney Plant, 1955-1957	box 6651	folder 28

box 6651	folder 29
box 6651	folder 30
box 6651	folder 31
box 6651	folder 32
box 6651	folder 33
box 6651	folder 34
box 6651	folder 35
box 6651	folder 36
box 6651	folder 37
box 6651	folder 38
box 6651	folder 39-41
box 6651	folder 42
box 6651	folder 43
box 6651	folder 44
box 6651	f-1.1 4F
	folder 45
box 6651	folder 45 folder 46
box 6651	
	folder 46
box 6651	folder 46 folder 47
box 6651 box 6651	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48
box 6651 box 6651	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48
box 6651 box 6651 box 6651	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48 folder 49
box 6651 box 6651 box 6651	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48 folder 49
box 6651 box 6651 box 6651	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48 folder 49
box 6651 box 6651 box 6651 box 6652	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48 folder 49 folder 1
box 6651 box 6651 box 6652 box 6652	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48 folder 49  folder 1
	box 6651

Removal from Job, February 1953	box 6652	folder 6
Layoffs, April 1953	box 6652	folder 7
Pay Classification, May 1953	box 6652	folder 8
Removal from Job, May 1953	box 6652	folder 9
Work Scheduling, June 1953	box 6652	folder 10-11
Pay Rates, August 1953	box 6652	folder 12
Disciplinary Discharge, March 1956	box 6652	folder 13
Correspondence, 1953-1954	box 6652	folder 14
Chicago Plant		
Grievances		
Improper Transfer, January 1954	box 6652	folder 15
Seniority/Layoff Provisions, February 1954	box 6652	folder 16
Occupational Wage Rate, April 1954	box 6652	folder 17
Supervisor Performing Union Work, April 1954	box 6652	folder 18
Disciplinary Discharge, April 1954	box 6652	folder 19
Pay for Sick Leave, April 1954	box 6652	folder 20
Pay Rates, June 1954	box 6652	folder 21-22
Disciplinary Discharge, December 1954	box 6652	folder 23
Disciplinary Suspension, March 1955	box 6652	folder 24
Pay Rates, March 1955	box 6652	folder 25
Interpretation of Master Agreements, December 1956	box 6652	folder 26
Work Assignment, December 1956	box 6652	folder 27
Umpires Decisions		
August 1955 - September 1958	box 6652	folder 28
October 1961 - August 1962	box 6652	folder 29
February 4, 1963 - August 1966	box 6652	folder 30
Correspondence and Agreements, 1953-1956	box 6652	folder 31
Chicopee Plant		
Grievances		
Discharge, September 1954	box 6652	folder 32
Pay Classification, September 1954	box 6652	folder 33
Work Standards, November 1954	box 6652	folder 34

Č	•	
Layoffs, January 1955	box 6652	folder 35
Job Assignment, January 1955	box 6652	folder 36
Umpires Decisions		
November 1955 - October 1959	box 6652	folder 37
January - December 1960	box 6652	folder 38
November 1961 - November 1964	box 6652	folder 39
February 1965 - April 1967	box 6652	folder 40
Correspondence and Agreements, January 1954 - January 1955	box 6652	folder 41
Detroit Plant		
Grievances		
Job Classification, February 1954	box 6652	folder 42
Pay Classification, February 1954	box 6652	folder 43
Seniority, February 1954	box 6652	folder 44
Disciplinary Discharge, January 1954	box 6652	folder 45
Disciplinary Discharge, February 7, 1954	box 6652	folder 46
Hours of Work, February 8, 1954	box 6652	folder 47
Shift Assignment, February 8, 1954	box 6652	folder 48
Job Classification, February 8, 1954	box 6652	folder 49
Layoffs, February, 12, 1954	box 6652	folder 50
Disciplinary Suspension, May 15, 1954	box 6652	folder 51
Company Refusal to Provide Gloves, May 15, 1954	box 6652	folder 52
Wage Classification, May 15, 1954	box 6652	folder 53
Assignment of New Equipment, May 15, 1954	box 6652	folder 53a
Work Standards, June 3, 1954	box 6652	folder 54
Disciplinary Discharge, January 1955	box 6652	folder 55
Work Rules, April 11, 1955	box 6652	folder 56
Health Hazards, April 11, 1955	box 6652	folder 57
Layoffs, 1954-1955	box 6652	folder 58
Transfer of Allowances, June 10, 1955	box 6652	folder 59
Pay Rate, June 20, 1955	box 6652	folder 60
Request for Coveralls, June 20, 1955	box 6652	folder 61
Dii-lin Ci Nh 24 1056		

Disciplinary Suspensions, November 24, 1956

Charles C. Killingsworth		
	box 6652	folder 62
Umpires Decisions		
February 1956 - November 1957	box 6652	folder 63
February 1958 - June 20, 1960	box 6652	folder 64
January 1961 - August 1963	box 6653	folder 1
July 1964 - December 1966	box 6653	folder 2
Correspondence and Agreements, March 1951 - June 1955	box 6653	folder 3
Eau Claire Plant		
Grievances		
Supervisors Work Clause, June 22, 1954	box 6653	folder 4
Outside Contractors, July 22, 1954	box 6653	folder 5
Job Posting, July 22, 1954	box 6653	folder 6
Shift Assignment, July 22, 1954	box 6653	folder 7
Disciplinary Suspension, May 1955	box 6653	folder 8
Method of Wage Payment, January 14, 1957	box 6653	folder 9-10
Work Standards, January 14, 1957	box 6653	folder 11
Method of Payment, January 14, 1957	box 6653	folder 12
Wage Payment, January 14, 1957	box 6653	folder 13
Work Standards, February 1957	box 6653	folder 14
Seniority, February 25, 1957	box 6653	folder 15
Umpires Decisions		
March 1956 - September 1957	box 6653	folder 16
June 1958 - March 1959	box 6653	folder 17
March 1960 - December 1961	box 6653	folder 18
May 1962 - May 1966	box 6653	folder 19
Correspondence, November 1952 - January 1957	box 6653	folder 20
Fort Wayne Plant		
Grievances		
Disciplinary Discharge, August 24, 1953	box 6653	folder 21
Disciplinary Suspension, August 24, 1953	box 6653	folder 22
Company Objects because Cases are like earlier Grievances, August 24, 1953	box 6653	folder 23

Supervisor Performing Union Work, August 25, 1953	box 6653	folder 24
Sex Discrimination, August 25, 1953	box 6653	folder 25
Violation of Contract, November 5, 1953	box 6653	folder 26
Wage Classification, February 11, 1954	box 6653	folder 27
Refusal of Grievance back to parties by Umpire, July 16, 1954	box 6653	folder 28
Seniority, July 26, 1954	box 6653	folder 29
Umpire Decisions, March 1956 - May 1958	box 6653	folder 30
Correspondence and Agreement, March 1953 - December 1954	box 6653	folder 31
Indianapolis Plant		
Grievances		
Pay Rate, December 7, 1953	box 6653	folder 32
Wage Rate, December 7, 1953	box 6653	folder 33-34
Violation of Grievance Procedure, December 7, 1953	box 6653	folder 35
Disciplinary Write-Ups, December 7, 1953	box 6653	folder 36
Violation of National Contract, July 19, 1954	box 6653	folder 37
Wage Rate, July 19, 1954	box 6653	folder 38
Overtime Credit, March 22, 1955	box 6653	folder 39
Work Assignment, March 22, 1955	box 6653	folder 40
Holiday Pay, March 22, 1955	box 6653	folder 41
Wage Rate, March 22, 1955	box 6653	folder 42
Recall Procedure, March 22, 1955	box 6653	folder 43
Disciplinary Discharge, October 28, 1956	box 6653	folder 44-45
Umpires Decisions		
February 1956 - November 1958	box 6653	folder 46
February 1959 - November 1961	box 6653	folder 47
July 1963 - January 1967	box 6653	folder 48
Correspondence and Agreements, July 1953 - October 1956	box 6653	folder 49
Los Angeles Plant		
Grievances		
Back Pay, June 1954	box 6653	folder 50-51

Lay off Notice, June 1954	box 6653	folder 52
Seniority and Layoff, June 1954	box 6653	folder 53
Payment of Transferred Employees, June 30, 1954	box 6653	folder 54
Violation of Contract, lunchtime allowance, June 30, 1954	box 6653	folder 55
Request for Reinstatement, February 11, 1955	box 6653	folder 56
Disciplinary Discharge, February 12, 1955	box 6653	folder 57
Removal from Job, March 24, 1954	box 6653	folder 58
Wage Rate, May 26, 1955	box 6653	folder 59
Wage Rate, May 1955	box 6654	folder 1-3
Wage Rate of Disabled Employee, May 1955	box 6654	folder 4
Wage Rate, May 1955	box 6654	folder 5-6
Supervisor Performing Union Work, May 1955	box 6654	folder 7
Disciplinary Suspension, May 26, 1955	box 6654	folder 8
Umpires Decisions		
March 1956 - December 1957	box 6654	folder 9
September 1958 - October 1962	box 6654	folder 10
May 1963 - June 1966	box 6654	folder 11
Correspondence and Agreement, October 1953 - August 1955	box 6654	folder 12
Milan Plant		
Grievances		
Overtime Distribution, May 4, 1954	box 6654	folder 13
Holiday Pay, May 4, 1954	box 6654	folder 14
Adjustment of local Agreement, May 4, 1954	box 6654	folder 15
Umpire Decisions, November 1955 - March 1957	box 6654	folder 16
Correspondence and Agreements, January - August 1954	box 6654	folder 17
Mishauwka Plant		
Grievances		
Job Standards, February 1, 1954	box 6654	folder 18
Wage Rate, February 1, 1954	box 6654	folder 19-20
Establishment of Work Week, February 1, 1954	box 6654	folder 21
Machine Limitation Allowance, February 1, 1954	box 6654	folder 22

Disciplinary Suspension, November 6, 1954	box 6654	folder 23
Discharge of Shop Steward, November 6, 1954	box 6654	folder 24
Management Personnel Performing Employees' Work, May 2, 1955	box 6654	folder 25
Umpire Decision, March 1956 - October 1961	box 6654	folder 26
Umpire Decision, March 1963 - December 1964	box 6654	folder 27
Correspondence and Agreements, February 1953 - May 1955	box 6654	folder 28
Naugatuck Chemical Plant		
Umpire Decisions, January 1957 - July 1961	box 6654	folder 29
Correspondence and Agreements, November 1953 - February 1955	box 6654	folder 30
Naugatuck Footwear Plant		
Grievances		
Change in Operations, November 30, 1953	box 6654	folder 31
Timeliness of Appeal, March 1954	box 6654	folder 32
Grievance: Layoff, June 11, 1954	box 6654	folder 33
Occupational Wage Rate, December 31, 1954	box 6654	folder 34
Supervision of Employee Following Arrest, June 1955	box 6654	folder 35
Wage Rates, June 1955	box 6654	folder 36
Work Standards, June 25, 1955	box 6654	folder 37
Umpire Decisions, December 1955 - April 1960	box 6654	folder 38
Umpire Decisions, August 1962 - August 1966	box 6654	folder 39
Correspondence and Agreement, October 1953 - June 1955	box 6654	folder 40
Grievance: Wage Payment of Injured Employee, June 14, 1954	box 6654	folder 41
Naugatuck Synthetic Plant		
Grievances		
Make up Allowances, June 14, 1954	box 6654	folder 41a
Incentive Standards, December 2, 1954	box 6654	folder 42
Shift Scheduling, December 14, 1954	box 6654	folder 43
Work Standards, Failure to Adjust, December 14, 1954	box 6654	folder 44
Job Posting, December 14, 1954	box 6654	folder 45

Call In Pay, December 14, 1954	box 6654	folder 46
Umpire Decisions, November 1957 - July 1964	box 6654	folder 47
Correspondence and Agreement, September 1953 - January 1955	box 6654	folder 48
Naugatuck Chemical-Resin Plant, Umpire Decisions, September 26, 1958	box 6654	folder 49
Painesville Plant, Umpire Decisions, October 1962 - March 1965	box 6654	folder 50
Passaic Plant		
Grievances		
Wage Rate, October 17, 1953	box 6654	folder 51
Discharge for absenteeism, January 1954	box 6654	folder 52
Wage Payment, March 1954	box 6654	folder 53
Refusal to Transfer Employee, March 1954	box 6654	folder 54
Overtime Pay, March 1954	box 6654	folder 55-56
Pay to Union Representatives for Time Spent in Grievance Meetings, March 1954	box 6654	folder 57
Company Adjustment of Work Standards, July 26, 1954	box 6654	folder 58
Plant Shutdown, July 26, 1954	box 6654	folder 59
Wage Rate, July 26, 1954	box 6654	folder 60
Work Standards, November 16, 1954	box 6654	folder 61
Wage Rates, November 17, 1954	box 6654	folder 62
Wage Rates, February 26, 1955	box 6654	folder 63
Incentive Rates, February 1955	box 6654	folder 64
Work Standards, February 26, 1955	box 6654	folder 65
Retroactive Payment, July 6, 1955	box 6654	folder 66
Wage Rate, July 6, 1955	box 6654	folder 67
Work Standards, May 10, 1954	box 6654	folder 68
Correspondence and Agreement, November 1953 - July 1955	box 6654	folder 69
Umpires Decisions		
January 1956 - December 1958	box 6654	folder 70
February 1959 - May 1963	box 6654	folder 71
January 1965 - November 1966		

- Page 46-

	box 6654	folder 72
Masland Duraleather Plant, Philadelphia Plant, Umpire Decisions, December 24-28, 1964	box 6655	folder 1
Philadelphia Plant		
Grievances		
Wage Rate, January 14, 1954	box 6655	folder 2
Wage Rate, September 21, 1953	box 6655	folder 3
Wage Rate, January 15, 1955	box 6655	folder 4
Piecework Rate, July 1955	box 6655	folder 5-6
Umpire Decisions, July 1956 - August 1965	box 6655	folder 7
Correspondence, June 1953 - July 1955	box 6655	folder 8
Providence Plant		
Grievances		
Overtime Pay, December 1953	box 6655	folder 9
Work Standards, December 1953	box 6655	folder 10
Work Assignment, December 22, 1953	box 6655	folder 11
Removing Work from Bargaining Unit, December 22, 1953	box 6655	folder 12
Combination of Department by Company, July 12, 1954	box 6655	folder 13
Posting for Job Vacancy, July 12, 1954	box 6655	folder 14
Work Standards, July 12, 1954	box 6655	folder 15
Removal of Relief Man, March 25, 1955	box 6655	folder 16
Overtime, March 25, 1955	box 6655	folder 17
Cutback of Employees, April 25, 1955	box 6655	folder 18
Bonus Payment, April 25, 1955	box 6655	folder 19
Work Standard, April 21, 1955	box 6655	folder 20
Umpire Decisions, March 1956 - October 1963	box 6655	folder 21
Correspondence and Agreement, January 1953 - December 1955	box 6655	folder 22
Santa Ana Plant, Umpire Decisions, 1961-1965	box 6655	folder 23
Washington Plant		
Grievances		
Layoff to Avoid Paying Overtime, November 10, 1956	box 6655	folder 24

Wage Payment, September 28, 1956	box 6655	folder 25
Retraining of displaced Employees, September 28, 1956	box 6655	folder 26
Point Make-Up, September 28, 1956	box 6655	folder 27
Umpire Decisions, November 1956 - November 1958	box 6655	folder 28
Umpire Decisions, February 1960 - February 1967	box 6655	folder 29
Correspondence and Agreement, October 1, 1953 - November 11, 1956	box 6655	folder 29a
Woonsocket Plant		
Grievance: Disciplinary Suspension, March 8, 1954	box 6655	folder 30
Grievance: Pay Rate, March 8, 1954	box 6655	folder 31
Umpire Decisions, January 25, 1967	box 6655	folder 32
Correspondence and Agreements, February 1953 - March 1954	box 6655	folder 33
U.S. Rubber Co. and International Union of Operating Engineers		
Santa Ana Plant, Grievance: Disciplinary Suspension, February 27, 1962	box 6655	folder 34
Industrial Relations Dept., Correspondence, March 1953 - August 1955	box 6655	folder 35
U.S. Steel Corp. (American Steel and Wire Div.) and United Steel Workers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
American Works, 1946-1949	box 6655	folder 36
Cuyahugo Works, 1945-1949	box 6655	folder 37
Donora Works, 1945-1949	box 6655	folder 38
Duluth Works, 1946-1957	box 6655	folder 39
Joliet Works, 1946-1957	box 6655	folder 40
New Haven Works, 1947-1950	box 6655	folder 41
Rankin Works, December 5, 1946	box 6655	folder 42
Trenton Works, 1947-1956	box 6655	folder 43
Waukegan Works, 1945-1947	box 6655	folder 44
Worcester Works, 1946-1954	box 6655	folder 45
U.S. Steel Corp. (Columbia Steel Co.) and United Steelworkers of America		
Auhitmation Assemble		

Ironton Works, 1946	box 6655	folder 46
Pittsburgh Works, 1946-1948	box 6655	folder 47
Torrance Works, 1947-1948	box 6655	folder 48
U.S. Steel Corp. (Columbia-Geneva Steel Div.) and United Steelworkers of America Geneva Works - Arbitration Awards, 1953-1957	box 6655	folder 49
U.S. Steel Corp. (Michigan Limestone Div.), Hillsville Plant and United Steelworkers of America		
Supplement Agreements to National Contract, 1950, 1954	box 6655	folder 50
Company Exhibits in Dispute Regarding Eligibility for Pension Plan, 1956	box 6655	folder 51
Testimony in Above Dispute, February 17, 1956	box 6655	folder 52
Opinion & Award of Arbitrator, May 3, 1956	box 6655	folder 53
Correspondence, December 1955 - January 1956	box 6655	folder 54
U.S. Steel Corp. (National Tube Co.) and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
Ellwood Works, 1945-1953	box 6655	folder 55
Gary Works, 1947	box 6655	folder 56
Lorain Works, 1945-1949	box 6655	folder 57
National Works, 1948	box 6655	folder 58
U.S. Steel Corp. (Tennessee Coal, Iron and Railroad Div.) and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
Ensley Works, 1945-1958	box 6655	folder 59
Fairfield Coke & Chemical Works, 1957	box 6655	folder 60
Fairfield Sheet Mill, 1945-1950	box 6655	folder 61
Fairfield Steel Works, 1946-1958	box 6655	folder 62
Fairfield Tin Mill, 1946-1956	box 6655	folder 63
Fairfield Wire Mill, 1946-1958	box 6655	folder 64
Ore Mines & Quarries, 1956	box 6655	folder 65
Rail Transportation Dept., 1947-1949	box 6655	folder 66
Village Maintenance Div., 1948	box 6655	folder 67
Correspondence & Awards, April - August 1950	box 6655	folder 68

Agreements and Catalog, 1951	box 6656	folder 1
Gadsden Plant, Grievance #G540: Overtime Pay, Decision and Award, 1950	box 6656	folder 2
Youngstown Plant		
Grievance #162: Job Classification, 1951	box 6656	folder 3
Grievance #166: Seniority, 1951	box 6656	folder 4
Testimony in Above Two Grievances, March 1, 1951	box 6656	folder 5
Testimony in Above Two Grievances, March 2, 1951	box 6656	folder 6
Opinions and Awards in Above Two Grievances, July 5, 1951	box 6656	folder 7
Correspondence, 1950-1951	box 6656	folder 8
.S. Steel Corp. and United Steelworkers of America		
Arbitration Awards		
Clairton Works, 1955	box 6656	folder 9
Edgar Thomsen Works, 1953	box 6656	folder 10
Fairless Works, 1955-1958	box 6656	folder 11
Gary Sheet and Tine Mill, 1954-1957	box 6656	folder 12
Gary Steel Works, 1951-1958	box 6656	folder 13
Homestead District Works, 1951-1953	box 6656	folder 14
Johnstown Works, 1953-1958	box 6656	folder 15
McDonald Mills, 1955	box 6656	folder 16
Ohio Works, 1952-1956	box 6656	folder 17
South Works, 1951-1957	box 6656	folder 18
Vandegrift Plant, 1954-1956	box 6656	folder 19
Wood Works, 1953-1954	box 6656	folder 20
Correspondence, 1950-1951	box 6656	folder 21
oungstown Sheet and Tube Co. and United Steelworkers of merica		
Brier Hill Plant - Arbitration Awards, 1963-1966	box 6656	folder 22
Campbell Plant - Arbitration Awards		
1964	box 6656	folder 23
1966	box 6656	folder 24

1968	box 6656	folder 25
Indiana Harbor Plant - Dispute: Reduced Work Week, Joint Exhibits, 1951	box 6656	folder 26
Testimony in Above Dispute, February 23, 1951	box 6656	folder 27
Indiana Harbor Plant - Arbitration Awards		
1963	box 6656	folder 28
1964	box 6656	folder 29
1965	box 6656	folder 30
1966	box 6656	folder 31
1967	box 6656	folder 32
1968	box 6656	folder 33
Struthers Plant - Arbitration Awards, 1966	box 6656	folder 34
Youngstown District - Arbitration Awards, 1963-1965	box 6656	folder 35
Correspondence & Agreements, April 1947 - April 1954	box 6656	folder 36

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series II. Wage Stabilization Board

#### **Scope and Contents note**

This category, extending from Box 6656, Folder 37 to Box 6657, Folder 9 contains reports, memos, articles, and correspondence from the period 1951-1953. The Wage Stabilization Board, of which Killingsworth became Chair, was created in 1951 to promote industrial peace so that vital production would not be hampered during the Korean War. Researchers may be particularly interested in the several articles describing wage controls which this section contains, authored by such notables as Nathan Feinsinger and Archibald Cox. Also of special interest are the excerpts from transcripts at the House investigations of the Wage Stabilization Board, in which allegations were made that the Board was influenced by Communists.

Subseries A. Major Decisions		
Title/Description	Instances	
List of Major Decisions, 1951	box 6656	folder 37
Subseries B. Regulations for New Pla	nts	
Title/Description	Instances	
D 1 1 C N D1 1 1051	box 6656	folder 38
Regulations for New Plants, 1951	2011 0000	

Title/Description	Instances	
Report of the Chairman of the Wage "Stabilization" Board by the Panel Considering Wage Stabilization Policy for Price Exempt Industries, August 17, 1951	box 6656	folder 39
A Report on Wage Stabilization, August 31, 1951	box 6656	folder 40
Health, Welfare, and Pension Programs Under Wage Stabilization, December 22, 1951	box 6656	folder 41
Report by the Advisory Committee on Health, Welfare and Pension Funds, October 31, 1951	box 6656	folder 42
Summary of Wage Stabilization Regulations, January - December 1951	box 6656	folder 43
Case Flow and Productivity Reports, 1952	box 6656	folder 44
Tables: Wage Increases in Major Industries, [1952]	box 6656	folder 45
Petitions for Wage Adjustments, 1952	box 6656	folder 46
Wage Movements Under Controls, November 18, 1952	box 6656	folder 47
Summary Report on Wage Stabilization Board Activities by Region, September 1952 - January 1953	box 6656	folder 48
There are Also Problems with Indirect Controls, January 31, 1953	box 6656	folder 49
General Wage Increase in Bituminous Coat Since WW II, undated	box 6656	folder 50
Subseries D. Office Memoranda		
Title/Description	Instances	
August 1952	box 6656	folder 51
September 1952	box 6656	folder 52
October - November 1952	box 6656	folder 53
December 1952	box 6656	folder 54
January - February 1953	box 6656	folder 55
Subseries E. Newspaper Clippings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Newspaper Clippings, 1951	box 6656	folder 56
Subseries F. Articles About the Wage Stab	oilization B	Soard
Title/Description	Instances	
Articles, 1951	box 6656	folder 57

Citle/Description	Instances	
Amendments to the Defense Production Act, 1951-1952	box 6656	folder 58
Subseries H. Minutes of Executive Meetin	ngs	
Title/Description	Instances	
July 14, 1952	box 6656	folder 59
60	box 6656	folder 23
General Physical Description note: November 5, 1952		
Subseries I. Press Releases of the Wage S	tabilizatio	n Board
Title/Description	Instances	
Press Releases, 1952	box 6656	folder 61
Subseries J. Public Addresses by WSB Me	embers	
Title/Description	Instances	
Address by Nathan P. Fernsinger, Chairman of WSB, before a Management Conference in Dearborn, MI, September 20, 1951	box 6657	folder 1
Address by Archibald Cox. Chairman of the WSB, before the Labor Section of the American Bar Association, September 16, 1952	box 6657	folder 2
Press Conference Held by Charles C. Killingsworth, Chairman of the Stabilization Committee, February 6, 1952	box 6657	folder 3
Subseries K. U.S. House of Representativ Stabilization Board	es' Investig	gation of the Wage
Excerpts from the Transcript of the Hearings before the	box 6657	folder 4
Committee on the Education and Labor, [1952]	DOX 0037	TOTUCE 4
Statement by Nathan P. Fernsinger, Chairman of the Wage Stabilization Board, Before the House Committee on Education and Labor, May 7, 1952	box 6657	folder 5
Subseries L. Stabilization Preparedness (	Group	
	Instances	
Title/Description	mstances	

Title/Description	Instances	
Outline of Project and Work Assignments, undated	box 6657	folder 7
Subseries N. Liquidation of the Wage S	tabilization 1	Board
Title/Description	Instances	
Executive Order 10434, February 6, 1953	box 6657	folder 8
Subseries O. Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1951-1953	box 6657	folder 9

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series III. National War Labor Board WW I

### **Scope and Contents note**

Folders 10-34 in Box 6657 contain cases heard by the NWLB of WWI. They primarily concern petitions by unions for wage increases.

Title/Description	Instances	
Proclamation by President Woodrow Wilson, July 31, 1918	box 6657	folder 10
Subseries A. Cases		
Title/Description	Instances	
Finding and Awards		
March - June 1918	box 6657	folder 11
July 1918	box 6657	folder 12
August - October 1918	box 6657	folder 13
November 9-20, 1918	box 6657	folder 14
November 21-22, 1918	box 6657	folder 15
December 1918	box 6657	folder 16
January 2-15, 1919	box 6657	folder 17
January 15-16, 1919	box 6657	folder 19
January 16-31, 1919	box 6657	folder 20
February 1-18, 1919	box 6657	folder 21
February 19-25, 1919	box 6657	folder 22
March 4-11, 1919	box 6657	folder 23

March 12-29, 1919	box 6657	folder 24
April 8-10, 1919	box 6657	folder 25
April 11-30, 1919	box 6657	folder 26
May 1 - June 6, 1919	box 6657	folder 27
Application for an Increase of Wage, Newspaper Printers, November 11, 1918	box 6657	folder 28
Brief for the Bay Street Railway Co., undated	box 6657	folder 29
Application of Amalgamated Association of Street and Electric Railway Employees of America For a Wage Increase, undated	box 6657	folder 30
Mediation Proceedings Between Amalgamated Association of Street and Electric Railway Employees of America and Various Railway Companies, undated	box 6657	folder 31
Brief and Argument on Behalf of Public Service Railway Company, New Jersey, undated	box 6657	folder 32
Arbitration Between the Michigan Railway Company and Amalgamated Association of Street and Electric Railway Employees, undated	box 6657	folder 33
Correspondence, Judge Samuel Alschuler, February 5, 1919	box 6657	folder 34

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series IV. National War Labor Board WW II

### **Scope and Contents note**

Folders 35-51 of Box 6657 contain documents from the NWLB of WWII. Most of these pertain to the steel industry wage dispute that occurred in 1944.

Title/Description	Instances	
Subseries A. Cases		
List of Wage Stabilization Cases Acted Upon by the Headquarters Office, 1953	box 6657	folder 35
Panel Hearings in the Steel Case		
List of Schedules and Exhibits, 1944	box 6657	folder 36
Company Exhibits, 1944		
#1-4	box 6657	folder 37
#5-11	box 6657	folder 38
#12-13	box 6657	folder 39

#14-16	box 6657	folder 40
#17-18	box 6657	folder 41
#19	box 6657	folder 42
#20-23	box 6657	folder 43
#24-26	box 6657	folder 44
Reports, 1944		
#1	box 6657	folder 45
#2	box 6657	folder 46
#3-6	box 6657	folder 47
#7	box 6657	folder 48
Union Briefs, 1944	box 6657	folder 49-50
Meat Packing Commission - Geographical Wage Differentials, July 1945	box 6657	folder 51

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series V. U.S. Bituminous Coal Commission			
Title/Description	Instances		
Awards and Recommendations Accepted by the President, 1920	box 6658	folder 1	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VI. Presidents National Emergency Board - Railway Wage Controversy

### **Scope and Contents note**

This Board was created to investigate the railway wage of 1938. The entire section, Folders 2-16 of Box 6658 is composed of union exhibits. These exhibits contain valuable data on comparative wage rates of this period, as well as information on the financial administration of the railway industry.

Subseries A.	<b>Employees</b>	Exhibits,	1938

Title/Description	Instances	
"Comparative Wage Rates and Wage History in Railroad and Other Industry, 1920-1938, 1938	box 6658	folder 2
Cost of Living Reports, 1938	box 6658	folder 3
15% Pay Reduction, 1938	box 6658	folder 4

"Average Hourly Earnings in Railroad and Other Industry", 1938	box 6658	folder 5
"Training and Skill of Train and Roadway Employees", 1938	box 6658	folder 6
"Financial Mismanagement Through Banker Control of Railroads", 1938	box 6658	folder 7
"Squandering the Maintenance Dollar, 1920-1923", 1938	box 6658	folder 8
"Labor Movement Supports Railway Workers", 1938	box 6658	folder 9
"The Rising Tide of Recovery", 1938	box 6658	folder 10
"Trend of Railway Operating Revenues", 1938	box 6658	folder 11
"Share of Wages and Interest", 1938	box 6658	folder 12
"Employment and Compensation of Railroad Employees", 1938	box 6658	folder 13
"Methods of Reporting Wage and Hour Data", 1938	box 6658	folder 13a
"Increasing Output per Worker", 1938	box 6658	folder 14
"Historical Development of the Present Railroad Wage Structure", 1938	box 6658	folder 15

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series VII. National Railway Adjustment Board			
Title/Description Instances			
Findings and Awards, 1957-1959	box 6658	folder 16	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Series VIII. State Civil Service Commissions**

#### **Scope and Contents note**

This category, extending from Folders 17-31 of Box 6658, contains cases heard by the Civil Service Commission of Michigan, Connecticut, Illinois, New Jersey, and New York. Included are four advisory reports prepared for the Michigan Civil Service Commission in 1958 by Dr. Killingsworth and Melvin Segal.

The next three categories: Connecticut Board of Labor Relations, Ontario Labor Relations Board, and Wisconsin Employment Relations Board extend from Box 6658, Folder 32 to Box 6660, Folder 13. These agencies were designed to hear unfair labor practice cases and hold union certification elections. For a discussion of certain issues in labor law, the researcher should examine the reviews of the Wisconsin

Employment Relations Board decisions done by various Circuit Courts and the Wisconsin Supreme Court, in Box 6660, Folders 1-10.

tle/Description	Instances	
Statements of Cases before the Hearing Board, 1957-1958	box 6658	folder 17
Cases Before the Hearing Board, July 1957	box 6658	folder 18
Cases Before the Hearing Board, August - December 1957	box 6658	folder 19
Digital Library Federation (DLF)Personnel Policy Guide for Supervisors, 1956	box 6658	folder 20
Reports and Recommendations, February 14, 1958	box 6658	folder 21
Reports and Recommendations, April 28, 1958	box 6658	folder 22
Reports and Recommendations, September 30, 1958	box 6658	folder 23
"Summary Record of Dismissals, Appeals, and Reinstatements in the Michigan State Civil Service, January 1, 1941 - December 31, 1957	box 6658	folder 24
Minutes of the Civil Service Commission Meeting, November 12, 1957	box 6658	folder 25
Employment Rules and Regulations of the Board of County Road Commissioners of the County of Lapeer, May 8, 1957	box 6658	folder 26
Correspondence, 1957-1958	box 6658	folder 27
Subseries B. Connecticut Civil Service Co	mmission	
Title/Description	Instances	
Cases before the Personnel Appeal Board, 1956-1957	box 6658	folder 28
Subseries C. Illinois Civil Service Commis	ssion	
Title/Description	Instances	
Cases and Opinions, 1957-1958	box 6658	folder 29
Subseries D. New Jersey Civil Service Co	mmission	
Title/Description	Instances	
Cases and Opinions, 1957-1958	box 6658	folder 30
Subseries E. New York Civil Service Com	mission	
Title/Description	Instances	

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IX. Connecticut Board of Labor Relations			
Title/Description	Instances		
Unfair Labor Practice and Certification Cases	3		
1946	box 6658	folder 32	
1948-1949	box 6658	folder 33	
1950-1952	box 6658	folder 34	
1953-1955	box 6658	folder 35	
1956-1957	box 6658	folder 36	
1958-1959	box 6658	folder 37	
1960-1962	box 6658	folder 38	
1963-1966	box 6658	folder 39	
1967-1968	box 6659	folder 1	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series X. Ontario Labor Relations Board			
Title/Description	Instances		
Decisions and Awards			
1963-1964	box 6659	folder 2	
1965	box 6659	folder 3	
1965	box 6659	folder 4	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XI. Wisconsin Employment Relations Board			
Title/Description	Instances		
Decisions and Awards			
1946 and 1956	box 6659	folder 5	
1957	box 6659	folder 6-7	
1958	box 6659	folder 8-9	
1959	box 6659	folder 10	

1960	box 6659	folder 11
1961	box 6659	folder 12
1962	box 6659	folder 13-14
1963	box 6659	folder 15-17
1964	box 6660	folder 1-3
1966	box 6660	folder 4
Before the Industrial Commission of Wisconsin, Decision and Awards, 1964	box 6660	folder 5
State of Wisconsin Circuit Court, Counties of Calument, Clark, Columbus, Dane and La Crosse, Review of WERB Decisions, 1956-1964	box 6660	folder 6
State of Wisconsin Circuit Court, County of Milwaukee, Reviews of WERB Decisions, 1946-1956	box 6660	folder 7
State of Wisconsin Circuit Court, County of Milwaukee Reviews of WERB Decisions, 1957-1964	box 6660	folder 8
State of Wisconsin Circuit Court, Counties of Racine, Roch, Sheboygan, Walworth, Winnebago and Wood, Review of WERB Decisions, 1946-1964	box 6660	folder 9
State of Wisconsin Supreme Court, Review of WERB Decisions, 1946-1964	box 6660	folder 10
WERB Fact-finding Reports		
1963	box 6660	folder 11-12
1964	box 6660	folder 13

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series XII. Publications

#### **Scope and Contents note**

This category contains five major subdivisions.

U.S. Government Publications. Box 6660, Folder 19 to Box 6662, Folder 14. This section contains U.S. Department of Labor data on "Wage Changes in North Central States Region," 1948 to 1952. Reports of the Subcommittee on Anti Trust and Monopoly on administered prices in the automobiles, bread, steel and drug industries, 1958-1961, are also included. In addition, the 1958-1960 volumes of the CIA's Consolidated Translation Survey, an index to foreign journal articles, are included here.

State Government Publications. Box 6662, Folder 15 to Box 6663, Folder 13. This section contains the Michigan Legislature's House and Senate Bills from 1963. Also, the New York State Labor Relations Board's Twenty-Fourth Annual Analysis of Decisions 1960, is included.

Labor Organization Publications. Box 6663, Folders 14-35. This section contains a variety of magazines and newspapers published by labor organizations. They include:

Amalgamated Engineering Union Monthly Journal, January-July 1937 (British).

The Seaman, 1932, 1937. (British)

*UAW-CIO Ammunition*, 1955-1957. (When the AFL and CIO merged in 1955, the magazine's title was shortened to UAW Ammunition).

Individual Articles. Box 6663, Folder 36 through Box 6664, Folder 8. The section is composed of reprints of various articles and speeches. Included are articles by Albert Rees, Lloyd Reynolds, and Summer H. Slechter. All of the articles are from the period 1944-1959.

Professional Journals. Box 6664, Folders 9-21. This section is composed entirely of *Nihon Rodo Kyokai Zassi*, the monthly journal of the Japanese Institute of Labor. The issues, from April of 1959 to May of 1960, are printed in Japanese.

### **Subseries A. U.S. Government Publications**

Title/Description	Instances	
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics Tables: "Wage Changes in North Central States Region"		
1948	box 6660	folder 14
1949	box 6660	folder 15
1950	box 6660	folder 16
1951	box 6660	folder 17
1952	box 6660	folder 18
Report on the Sub-Committee on Anti-Trust and Monopoly, U.S. Senate		
Study of Administered Prices in the Auto Industry, 1958	box 6660	folder 19-20
Study of Administered Prices in the Bread Industry, 1960	box 6660	folder 21
Study of Administered Prices in the Drug Industry, 1961	box 6660	folder 22
Consolidated Translation Survey, CIA		
Author Index for issues 1-18, 1959	box 6661	folder 1
January 1958	box 6661	folder 2
April 1958	box 6661	folder 3-4
May 1958	box 6661	folder 5
June 1958	box 6661	folder 6
July 1958	box 6661	folder 7
4.000		

Charles C. Killingsworth Papers UA.17.439

	box 6661	folder 8
September 1958	box 6661	folder 8a
December 1958	box 6661	folder 9
January 1959	box 6661	folder 10
April 1959	box 6661	folder 11
July 1959	box 6661	folder 12
August 1959	box 6661	folder 13
September 1959	box 6661	folder 14
October 1959	box 6661	folder 15
November 1959	box 6661	folder 16
December 1959	box 6661	folder 17
January 1960	box 6661	folder 18
February 1960	box 6661	folder 19
March 1960	box 6661	folder 20
April 1960	box 6661	folder 21
May 1960	box 6661	folder 22
June 1960	box 6661	folder 23
July 1960	box 6661	folder 24
August 1960	box 6661	folder 25
September 1960	box 6661	folder 26
October 1960	box 6661	folder 27
November 1960	box 6661	folder 28
December 1960	box 6661	folder 29
January 1961	box 6662	folder 1
February 1961	box 6662	folder 2
March 1961	box 6662	folder 3
April 1961	box 6662	folder 4
May 1961	box 6662	folder 5
June 1961	box 6662	folder 6
July 1961	box 6662	folder 7
August 1961	box 6662	folder 8
September 1961	box 6662	folder 9

October 1961	box 6662	folder 10	
November 1961	box 6662	folder 11	
December 1961	box 6662	folder 12	
The Social Act: Its "First Twenty-Five Years, U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare, 1960	box 6662	folder 13	
Radio and Television, A Select Bibliography U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare, 1960	box 6662	folder 14	

#### **Subseries B. State Government Publications** Title/Description **Instances** Michigan 72nd Legislature, 1963 box 6662 folder 15 House Bills 38-99 box 6662 folder 16 House Bills 100-130 box 6662 folder 17 House Bills 131-169 House Bills 170-192 box 6662 folder 18 House Bills 193-238 box 6662 folder 19 folder 20 House Bills 239-263 box 6662 box 6662 folder 21 House Bills 264-304 folder 22 box 6662 House Bills 305-344 box 6662 folder 23 House Bills 345-380 House Bills 381-426 box 6662 folder 24 box 6662 folder 25 House Bills 427-488 box 6663 folder 1 House Bills 489-577 folder 2 House Bills 578-626 box 6663 box 6663 folder 3 House Bills 627-791 box 6663 folder 4 House Bills 792-833 box 6663 folder 5 House Bills 834-840 Senate Bills 1022-1059 box 6663 folder 6 Senate Bills 1060-1103 box 6663 folder 7 folder 8 Senate Bills 1104-1142 box 6663 folder 9 Senate Bills 1143-1177 box 6663 Senate Bills 1178-1205 box 6663 folder 10 box 6663 folder 11 Senate Bills 1207-1341 Senate Bills 1342-1383

	box 6663	folder 12	
Twenty-Fourth Annual Analysis of Decisions, New York State Labor Relations Board, 1960	box 6663	folder 13	

e/Description	Instances	
malgamated Engineering Union - Monthly Journal, 1937	7	
January	box 6663	folder 14
February	box 6663	folder 15
March	box 6663	folder 16
April	box 6663	folder 17
Мау	box 6663	folder 18
June	box 6663	folder 19
July	box 6663	folder 20
he Seaman		
1932	box 6663	folder 21
1937	box 6663	folder 22
AW-CIO Ammunition		
September 1955	box 6663	folder 23
December 1955	box 6663	folder 24
January 1956	box 6663	folder 25
May 1956	box 6663	folder 26
July 1956	box 6663	folder 27
August 1956	box 6663	folder 28
September 1956	box 6663	folder 29
October 1956	box 6663	folder 30
January - February 1957	box 6663	folder 31
March 1957	box 6663	folder 32
May 1957	box 6663	folder 33
June 1957	box 6663	folder 34
iscellaneous Newspaper and Clippings, 1943-1956	box 6663	folder 35

Kerr, Clark. "Governmental Wage Restraints", undated	box 6663	folder 36
Meyers, Charles A. "Empirical Research and Wages", December 29, 1953	box 6663	folder 37
Rees, Albert. "Postwar Wage Determination on the Basic Steel Industry", June 1951	box 6663	folder 38
Reynolds. Lloyd G. "Statement on Occupational Wage Differentials", [1954]	box 6663	folder 39
Chronological Listing of the Sumner H. Slechter Articles Sent to the Labor and Industrial Relations Center, MSU, undated	box 6663	folder 40
Slechter, Sumner H. Articles (note: see Chronological Listing of the Sumner H. Slechter Articles)		
Nos. 8, 11, 13-17, 1944-1946	box 6663	folder 41
Nos. 20, 21, 23-25, 1946-1947	box 6663	folder 42
Nos. 26, 27, 29-37, 1947-1948	box 6663	folder 43
Nos. 38-40, 42-44, 46, 47, 49-51, 1947-1949	box 6663	folder 44
Nos. 53, 56-61, 63, 65, 1949-1950	box 6663	folder 45
Nos. 66, 67, 69-71, 73-84, 1950-1951	box 6663	folder 46
Nos. 85-89, 91-93, 95-99, 1952	box 6663	folder 47
Nos. 100-109, 111-113, 1952-1953	box 6664	folder 1
Nos. 115, 117-121, 124, 126-128, 130-132, 1953-1955	box 6664	folder 2
Nos. 133-147, 1955-1956	box 6664	folder 3
Nos. 148-154, 156-160, 1956-1957	box 6664	folder 4
Nos. 161-163, 165-181, 1957-1959	box 6664	folder 5
Nos. 182-184, 186, 188-190, 193, 194, 1959	box 6664	folder 6
Taylor, George W. "Effectuating the Labor Contract Through Arbitration", January 14, 1949	box 6664	folder 7
Witte, Edwine E. "Wage Stabilization in World War II - and Now", November 27, 1951	box 6664	folder 8
Subseries E. Professional Journals		
Title/Description	Instances	
Nihon Rodo Kyokai Zassi		
April 1959	box 6664	folder 9
May 1959	box 6664	folder 10
June 1959	box 6664	folder 11

July 1959	box 6664	folder 12
August 1959	box 6664	folder 13
September 1959	box 6664	folder 14
October 1959	box 6664	folder 15
November 1959	box 6664	folder 16
January 1960	box 6664	folder 17
February 1960	box 6664	folder 18
March 1960	box 6664	folder 19
April 1960	box 6664	folder 20
May 1960	box 6664	folder 21

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series XIII. Canadian Telephone Employers Association

#### **Scope and Contents note**

Box 6664, Folders 22-23. This category is composed entirely of minutes from the Association's Council meetings of 1958-1961.

Title/Description	Instances	
Reports of Council Meetings, No. 41-46, 1958-1959	box 6664	folder 22
Reports of Council Meetings, No. 47-53, 1959-1961	box 6664	folder 23

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series XIV. Essay Contest

#### **Scope and Contents note**

"Why Choose Employment Security as a Career?" This contest was sponsored by the U.S. Department of Employment Security in 1959. Approximately 100 entries, extending from Folders 24-31 of Box 6664 are included here. These essays offer a glimpse at some of the attitudes that prevailed in 1959 toward the nature of work and the problem of unemployment.

Title/Description	Instances	
First Place Winner and Other Entries, 1959	box 6664	folder 24
Entries, 1959	box 6664	folder 25-31

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series XV. Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service, 1949-	-1953 box 6664 fo	lder 32
General Correspondence		
1944-1950	box 6664 fo	lder 33
1953	box 6664 fo	lder 34
1954	box 6664 fo	lder 35
1955	box 6664 fo	lder 36

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series XVI. Miscellany

#### **Scope and Contents note**

This final category holds those documents that do not clearly fit into any other category of the collection. It is composed of an assortment of random material, including a job rating manual, a text of President Eisenhower's State of the Union Address of 1953, a Supreme Court case involving the duty of a Federal court to compel arbitration, and an anonymous report on the difficulties inherent in wage adjustment in the agricultural industry.

Title/Description	Instances	
National Metal Trades Association, Job Rating Material, 1949	box 6664	folder 37
President Eisenhower's State of the Union Address, February 2, 1953	box 6664	folder 38
United Steelworkers of America vs. American Manufacturing Company, 1959	box 6664	folder 39
File of Arbitration Cases, Bethlehem Steel Plants, undated	box 6664	folder 40
"Agriculture - Termination Report", undated	box 6664	folder 41
Photographs. Truscon Steel Co. & USWA – Interior, 1950-1951	box 6664	folder 48

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents